AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
e-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, April 18th, 2023

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

Director Najarian attending via teleconference:
182 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

In accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b), this agenda will be posted at the above
teleconference location and this location will be accessible to the public.

1.

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
John Janowicz, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of February 14%, 2023, Regular Board Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for February and March 2023

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for February and March 2023

Cow»

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Weed Abatement Resolution No 2023-04
(Action Required: Receive Report and Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2022-04 or

Provide Other Direction to Staff)

FY 2023/2024 Preliminary Budget
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to staff)

Consideration of Request from Avila Beach Fish & Farmers® Market for Sponsorship

(Action Required: Receive Request; Provide Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
brieﬂy‘on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

ADJOURN

The next SPECIAL Board meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 9* at 3:00 PM.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including anxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, February 14th, 2023
3:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 3:04 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
John Janowicz
Howie Kennett

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager

FRM Operations: Jeff Cedillos, FRM Operations

Legal Counsel: Not Present

Vice President Najarian joined the meeting via Zoom at 3:25 PM from 226 San Miguel
Street, Avila Beach.

All directors both assuming and exiting office must file a Form 700 within 30 days of a
change of office.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports
Sheriff’s Report: No report.

Cal Fire: Chief Lee attended the meeting and reported 35 calls for service this month, 14 were
medically related. Cal Fire reported that pre-fire season clearing on the mountain roads is
underway. Davis & Squire Canyon piles of brush will be burned in early Spring. Don’t forget to
toss out old, expired mediations this month.



B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. None

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Najarian made a motion to approve the Consent Items. It was seconded by Director
Berry and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Mid-Year Budget Review,

GM Hageman summarized the staff report and stated that at the 50% benchmark District income
is at 49% and expenses are at 44% of their respective budget amounts. Hagemann anticipates
year-end expenses will come in at about 95% of the budgeted amounts. Hagemann responded to
Board member questions.

The Board received the Staff Report and no action was taken by the Board.

B. Review District By-Laws.
GM Hagemann summarized the staff report and responded to questions and comments.

Director Najarian made a motion to approve the District By-Laws including Legal Counsel’s
suggested revisions. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote
5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None



COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 P.M.

The Board of Directors cancelled the March Regular meeting. The next Special Meeting of the
Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday, April 18th, 2023, at 1:00

PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: April 18th, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for February & March

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of February, the District deposited $94,320.71 and incurred $87,554.90 in
expenses (cash basis). Water and sewer revenue for the month of February was $75,077.74. The
revenue is relatively low compared to past winter months.

During March the District deposited $101,008.48 and incurred $189,239.92 in expenses (cash
basis). The March monthly expenses were relatively high due to payment of the second quarter
Cal Fire invoice in the amount of $58,703 and payment of a WWTP project invoice in the
amount of $62,978. Water and sewer revenue for March was $57,849.82.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for February and March.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $74,165.22 in water and sewer service charges in February
‘and $57,071.59 in March. Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in
the amount of $837.52 in February and $778.23 in March.

Operation and Maintenance

The statements for February & March from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) are attached.



| abed

12°08%'9 L. “uswihed asey) - 0215 $99} 09 JueyoIoW yoeuswAied £202/£2/20 %o8yo
6v'2LY'9 00°0§5'2 " 1oge JoeijuoD - 90G9  TTUOD €T/LL/Z - €2/62/L  £2/0Z/2 80ZL ‘AUl sejeldossy  uuewsbeH  Zeve  €202/22/20 Bosyo
6¥'226'S 6e'L8l diyg g ebejsod - ZyL9 T £Z/8/Z €867 'AU| P8 JoquInN Jswoisny | ‘ssifiojouyos) sAneas) 0SVE  £202/22/20 piet-Tig}
oLLrL's rL'gl -dng Bunessdo - 0559 £T/ELIT 0SEL69E "AU| Xomn  8I¥e £202/Zeie0 %8y
96'22L'C vL'see saiuN - 0659 1S sin ues o0l I%9d 143 €202/12/20 Fler-lie)
Z8'/6¥' 0L “uswhed eseys - 0ZLS $89} 99 Jueyolew yosjuawdled £202/12/20 plel-lilg)
GL'96¥'E €0'L uswhed oseys - 0ZLS $99} 22 Jueydiow yosjuswied £20T/LLIZ0 ¥o8yo
TLS6¥'S zL'se "M Pd 00 S¥3d - 9525 €TISLIZ - LZ nsuy ey seahojdwz oygngd 143 £202/51/20 %o8Y9d
09'.5v'S 8/'692 Anqer] sy3ad - 0522 STSLIZ - Lz nsuy ey seshojdwz ongnd 143 €£202/51/20 NEllTg)
z8'/8L' 102 “uswhed asey) - 0215 $88} 00 JueydIBW yssjuawied £202/5L/20 Nek1i g}
G.'s8l's ve'e uswihed eseyd - 0215 $88} 00 JueydIBW yosjuswied £202/SLIZ0 %o99Yyo
Lr'Z8L'e gLz "M Pd 00 S¥3d - 9525 EZ/LE/L - 9L/L NSy ey seafkojdwg olgngd 143 €20271Li20 %99y
8zZ'ovL's 8'862 Apger sy3d - 052z SZ/LE/L - OL/L sy aney seakojdw3g olgngd 143 €z02Lizo %9y
d A XA 1812 "M Pd 00 S¥3d - 9525 €TISLIL - L/L usy] ey seakojdwg olgng 143 €zoemLreo o8y
1G°€18'C 9¢£°561 Aunger] s¥3d - 0s¢e STISL/L - 1L usSUY ey seakoldw] ongnd 143 €202/71Li20 ie=1lTe)
128197 v0'L “uswAed ssey) - 0ZLS $89} 02 Jueyosew yosewled £202/¥1/120 lst=llg)
LL219'T zse8 "* JogeT Joenuo) - 5059 abieyaing [end gGgzzd ebeuely sainosey pinld L2V £202/vLIZ0 plel-lilg)
G9'€Es'e 09'951 "* JogeT Joenuo) - 5059 abieyoing [on4 G/¥22z4 obeuep soinosey piNid  2ZbE  £202/7L/20 38y
G0'/LE'T Lo'L “uswihed sseyo - 0ZLS $89} 20 JueyosawW yosjuswied £20Z/ELIZ0 %oy
¥0'9.£'C oL "uswihed eseyd - 0ZLS $88} 09 JUBYDIBW yosjuawiled £202/01/20 NN )
89'€/€C 00°0r N g "dey "dib3 - 259 siieday sspndwod sigindwio) 98] e 143 €202/0L/20 %99y
88'€EE'T 952 “uswihed aseyd - 0ZLS $98} 00 Jueydlew yoejuawAied £202/60/20 ¥28yn
ZeLee'e 080l diys @ ebejsod - ZyL9 82I1AI8S [B)S0d SN £202/60/20 %99y
25'028'T G1'95¢ PnojD 82I0AUY - OFLS $89} JUBYDIaW PNO[Y) 32I0AU] PNoJD82I0AY| £202/80/20 N9y
LEP96'L €0l “uawAed aseyD - 0ZLS $994 00 jueyoleW yosuswAed £202/80/20 %99y
$€'€96'L 8e’e “uswdhed aseyd - 0ZLS $89) 29 JueYSI8W yosjuswied £202/80/20 o8y
96'656'L 000 @oueudUIR - ZPS9 1sed uspzaig 143 €£202/80/20 ¥osud
96'688'L 00'¥8L [eba - g£19 £2/92/1 285102 'AU| LOO0D-GZHYT dlld ] ewled 9 19)s0d ‘@dUd  ¥Z¥E  £202/80/20 %o8yD
96'S0L'L 0052 souBUBUIBY - ZPGY  "oQ pue pues ‘seAeesT jo dn ues|) Jousixg ‘0D Bulues|n supseO)  €2YE  £202/80/20 ¥o8y)
96'089'L 00°S9L oouBUBUIB - ZYS9 (£20T uer) gLzg "Au| 8oueUBJUIEY 82110 ‘0D Bulues|y suipseo) g£2Zve  £202/80/20 %o9YD
96'S1S'L 00°009 upny Buyunoooy - €019 yoday ssg|ouop djels Tt Auedwod gumoigry  Zeve  £202/80/20 %9y
96'GL6 00°0v¢ Buunoday - 2019 Buidesyyoog ¢€z/cz/L  Buideaspioog sibul BPIN  LgvE  £20Z/80/20 %o8y9
96'6/9 00°09¢ Bununoooy - zoL9 Buideawpioog ¢z/gL/L  Buideayyoog elbug DIN  LZPE  £202/80/20 piel=1Tig)
96'GLE 00’6 Xowy - 0L1S Xawy osIg ssaidx3 uesuswy £202/90/20 %o9Yy9d
96'90€ 09'L “uswAhed aseyd - 0Z1LS S99} 09 jueyslew yosjuswied £202/90/20 %9940
9¢£'G0€ GL'6 “uswAhed aseys - 0ZLSG $99} 09 Jueydlaw yosjuswied £202/£0/20 %08y
12°962 6568 “+dng BugessdQ - 0559 sAg ssauisng soone) 143 £202/€0/20 %o8yo
29'902 00002 sysgsmM - 0219 suljweans ASOAV Alyuow "I/ wodsujweangSen 143 £202/20/20 let-1iTg}
299 09'S “uswAhed eseys - 0Z1LS $994 03 jJueyoIBW yosjuawied £202/10/20 ¥o8y9
z0°'L 0L “"uawhed sseyd - 0ZLS $88} 09 JueyolawW yosjuswihed £20Z/10/20 3o8y9
ujuipy / jel2uac)
aouejeg junowy junoosay oW aweN wnn ajeq adfA]
£Z0Z Aeniqad
SUNO2IY/M pun4 Aq s)29y9H £2/80/€0

19UISIg S921IAI98 AJlUNWWoY Yoeagq eiAy



¢ obey

01L'066'GS  0L'066'GS Keyjueg [ejo)
0L'066'GS  00°0S0°L "t JogeT Joesuod - 2059 Aejueg Joge oenuo)  sejerdossy g uuewabeq  Zeye  £202/22/20 %o8yg
0L'OPB'YS €199 g tdey "dinb3 - gzge Uy uswesINqUIRY £Z2/LE/L 9VL-EZ0Z ‘AUl I JOqUBH SINJUBS MOd  LEVE  €£202/22/20 98YD
1£'8/2'VS  05°€9L'T) “uued dIMM - BSyz8  IYES # AUL LLZLIZ #19900id dLAMM HEIN uouue)  6ZPE £202/TT/Z0 %o8yD
I8YLL'eY  SE66ET - 0659 dwnd 1S ueiq ues B pig 3%9d 143 €202/12/20 %o8yD
ZS'SLL'6E  ST6ZL - 0659 Z-8£TTEYBEEY #100B UOHE)S YIT 3%9d 143 €20Z/12/20 ¥o8y)
/27°986'6E 6985 "ju| / duoydae] - G859 JouUIBlU| G880 X # 1008 181V 143 £202/12/20 ¥93y9o
V126’6 0S°€Z "Juj fduoydale] - G869  0ZZL-YEZ S08 19IUe) 28L9162.228C # 1098 181V 143 £202/5L/20 %o/Y9
26'€0S'6E  ZZ'/8E g rdey dinb3 . Zzg9 sanssj |# dwnd G062ZMM  ebeuepy saunosey pinl4  JZve  €202/LIZ0 A8y
0L9LL'6E  #9'E6E’L g cdey "dinb3 - Zzg9  wiely |9ae YBiH L# dwind jusnjju) 28¥ZZM  oBeuely eounosay pinjld  2ZPE €200 %o8yo
90'€gL'lE  16'92L') g 'dey dinb3 - zgg9 Z# duind uonenosioay ZevyZzM  ebeuely saunossy pinig  2ZbE £202/01L/20 %98y
60'96G'9¢  G/'60E'C g rdey "dinb3 - Zz59 Jaqueyg joejuo SULOYD L.ZPZZM  ebeuely sanosey pINl4  LZ¥E  £202/1L/20 ¥99Yo
Pe'98Z'vE  0S°CLE "UISU0D dLMM - 86128 uofjeulpioo) uoisuedx3 Ujeld €09zzZ1 “ebeuep sanossy pinid  JZbe  €202/vLIZ0 %99YD
¥8'€/6'SE  00°0SZ'L UISU0D dLMM - 9628 uoljeuipioog uolsuedx3 jueld yGzzL ebeuepy sanosey pinly  LZ¥E  £202/vLIZ0 %o9yo
vg'eeL'ze  962EL'L g "day dinb3g - Zz59 yomadid uonels Y £19zey  ebeuepy sainosey pinl4  JZ¥E £20Z/VLIZO N99YD
88'065'LE  91'606 g "dey "dinb3 . Zzg9 asuodsay Wiely Jid Wnag /zszgy ebeuep sounossy pinld  /ZPE  €£202/7L/20 %99YD
Z.'189'0¢  8Z'LT s|esiwsyy - £059 s|edlwdYD ¢y9zzY  ebeuep samnosey pini4  /ZYE  £202/vL/20 ¥o8y)
¥7°099'0¢  28'6S5'S " JogeT JoBJUOD - G0S9  TUign yuondadsu) Jaysinbuixy aud g/pZgy  rebeuel soinossy pinld  LZ¥E £Z0T/PLIZO %o8yg
Z9°00L'SZ  9P'€09'9L T J0QeT J0BJUOD - S0S9 TTIVEIZL G/¥TeTd obeue sounosay pinld  LZbE  £Z0T/PLIZO o8y
91°/6%'8 18°€0L slealweyd - £059 £2/2/2 8££0S¥Eldg ‘ou| ‘oyioed Bejuualg  9zve  £202/tL/20 %o8yo
62°€6.'L 0L'€59 “dng Bunessdo - 0559 G/ /0E8i# JoWO0ISND ZEZIBE0# AU} sesudigjug uosnbie4  SZvE€  £202/80/20 %o9y)H
6L'ovL'L 82°62¢ dng Bunessdp - 0559 sa)ddng Bunesad £Z/L€/1L 08£9ZL 199V alempleH 80y SIBUIN  0Z¥E  £202/80/20 308y
06°01L8'9 00°/G6'% s}s9] geq - 0vS9 €Z/1/2 2009 Juawsle)s  “onfleuy jseo) suojeqy 6L £202/80/20 %8y
06°¢G8°L €0'v.8 slealwey? - €059 €2/ZLIL 25520€ I1d9 "ou| ‘oioed Beyjuusig  gLYE  £202/80/20 %8y
18'6.6 96'€6. s|eolwsyy - £059 £2/92/L 9YESOE Idd 'ou| ‘oljioed Bejuusig  8LYE  £Z0Z/80/20 ¥28y9
16'581 16'S81 SalNN - 0659 Jeysdwing PA Z SEY0LE-0ZLY JaquinN oy Alejiues AjJuno) yinos 143 £202/20/20 plel-lllg)

Kiejiueg

/G°06€ 157068 sybr |ejo1
16°06€ 16°06€ saninN - 0659 /-90959/96/6 #300€ s)yb 1S o4 389d 143 €202/12/20 v_mmso

sybi

20'v€8'9 Z0'vE8'9 ulwpy / |eiauss) [ejo]
Z0'v€8'9 66'622 “ju) / suoyds|al - 68%9 L/SE£008600151T8 # 100V wnioedg 143 <€eoesereo ¥o8yp
20099 00°0% "W g dey “dib3 - yZ59 sniedas Joyndwod sieindwio) 28] e 143 €zozwereo %o8yo
L0'¥95'9 98'c8 uswhed esey) - 021 $99} 09 Jueyosaw yosjuswied £202/€2/20 %o8y9

aojuejeg junowy junooay oW aweN wnnN ajeq adA)

€20z Asenigag

SUNOJ22Y/M pund Aq s)}29Y9 £2/80/£0

12UISIg S221A198 ALUNWWOY) Yoeag elIAY



¢ abed

06'¥SS'L8  06'VSS°L8 Iviol
VZOVEYZ  LZOPE'PZ 121 (8101
LIT0PE'YZ  00°006 T Joge Joenuo) - L0859 Jole Joge joenuo)  sejeldossy @ uuewsbeH  zepe  £202/22/20 %o9yoH
Lzobh'sz  90'1L02 salin - 0659 'pY Buipuejenen /121 3%9d 143 €202/12/20 %9Y9
GL'6ET'CC  86'EHY "W g dey "dib3 - yzg9 JosUIS “uelq ueg XesT JS)ep\ 8Z9ZTM  obeue saunosey pINl4  LZPE £202/71LIZ0 %99Y9
LV'SvL'ZC 697185 TN g "dey "dibg - pZG9 4 9 Alepuodeg usemieq yee aur] 6pSZZY  ebeuel sanosay PINd  ZZ¥E £202/¥LIZ0 ¥o8yo
82'€9L2C  9¥'€09'9L " logejoenuod - G069  WdlsAg usjep) seyddng Bunelsedp 9/pZgy  obeuep sanosey pinld  JZPE  £20Z/VLIZ0 ¥o9y)
78'655'S 78'65S'S " 1ogeT Joeluo) - G069 TTVEITL SLpTe4  ebeueiy 8ainosay pINid  LZhe  £20T/PLIC0 %98y9
19)ep
- asuejeg junowy Juno22Yy ITETT aweN wnp ajeq adAL
£20Z Aeniqay
SJUNO029Yy/M pund Aq s)o9yo €2/80/€0

19UISIQ S$92IAIRS AJlUnwwos yoeag BIAY



| afied

G9'8¥6'9l- 06'cle- weld dyided - 0L0L 09y lues  £z0z/.0/20 ¥sode(Q
SLv.S'9L- 000 wRld dulded - 0101 ZJ9Yl0 €202/90/20 ¥sodaQg
SLv.S9L- 000 wiRld oiioed - 0LOL | JUI0 €202/90/20 ¥sodaQg
S.v1G'9L- 000 wield ouided - 0LolL Jouejsissy ajey  £Z0¢/90/20 Hsodag
GLV.S9L- LE'ESL- wield dyloed - 0L0L 09y lues  £z0Z/90/20 isoda(
by LeroL- 000 Tllald oyloed - 0LOL Z4Yl0 €202/50/20 ¥sodeq
vy 1L2hoL- 000 wld oyided - 0LOL L JIBYIO £202/50/20 ¥sodeq
vy Ley'oL- 05°'L ulald oyided - 0LOL aouelsissy a8y  £202/50/20 NsodeQ
¥6'82¥'91- L9°86- uiald dyided - 0L0L o9y lues  £70Z/50/20 ¥soda(Q
L2°0ee'9L- 000 “UWwald oulded - 0L0OL ZJIBYI0 €20Z/v0/20 Wsodeq
LT0EE'9L- 000 “wiald oiioed - 0101 |l I8Ul0 €£202/¥0/20 ¥sodsQ
L2°0€E'9)- €LY wsld dyoed - 0101 Joue)sissy ajey  £202/P0/20 ¥sode(Q
00°'sce'9L- L9006~ weld dylded - 0LOL %9y IueS  £20Z/¥0/20 YsodeqQ
6E¥E8'SL- es’G- rwiRld dyided - 0LOL ZJaY0 €z02/c0/20 ¥sodaQg
18'828'GL- 000 'wiRld duided - 0LoL L JoU)O €202/€0/20 ¥sodaQg
/8°828'GlL- 96°L weld olided - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey  £202/€0/20 ¥Hsodeqg
€8°0€8'Gl- TA 4% TuRlid Juided - 0LOL 09y IUeS  £z02/c0/20 ¥sodeQ
86°069°GL- 000 “willd dyioed - 0LOL ZUYI0 £202/20/20 ¥HsodsQg
8506961~ 000 Uwield duioed - 0LOL | IBYIO €£20Z/20/20 ¥sodaQ
86°069'Gl- yxAk uiald dyioed - L0l aouejsissy a)ey £702Z/20/20 ¥HsodaQ
G8'00.'Gl- LL¥SL- wiald oyioed - 0LOL 09y lues £20Z/20/20 Nsode(
. 9¥G'GlL- S 10T PL- “wiald Juyloed - L0l 31seM - 3N 03A €2 A4 401 £20Z/10/20 ¥sodeQg
66'vve'L- 000 “wiald dyioed - 0101 ZJ8yl0 €202/L0/20 ¥sodaQg
66°¥ve'L- 00’0 weid Juoed - 0LoL L JaYl0 £z02/L0/20 ¥sodeQg
66°¥¥e |- €LY wiRld duloed - 0LOL aouelsissy 9)ey £20Z/1L0/20 NsodeQ
2L 6ve’)L- ZL6¥e'L- rwisld oyloed - 0LOL o9y lueg £20Z/10/20 ¥sodeQ

Aejueg

€0°'L69- €0°/69- slybi rejoL
£€0°,69- €0°',69- wld dyloed - 0L0L T SWBIT ‘'GZ 91 0L T UBD - | # HMdNI - 3N O3A €2 A4 401 £202/10/20 u‘_mmawn_

sybI

L¥'85.'6- L¥'8G.'6- uIpy / [eJauas) [e10]
Ly'85.'6- L¥'85.L'6- “wald oyioed - 0101 T SWYBM 'Sz JeieAn ‘0L T UeD - | # HdNI - IW O3A €2 A4 401 €202/L0/20 ¥sodeqQ

ujlwpy / |[eJduds)

aouejeg junoury yds oW\ ayeq adAy

£20Z Areniqag

pung Aq sjisodeq £2/80/£0

1o1)SI3 S9IAIRS APUNWIWOY Yoedy B|IAY



Z obed

LP"090°62- 9.7¢¢¢- TUladd duided - QL1 99y lues  £20Z/.1L/20 ¥ysodeQg
59°/£8'8¢C- 98'L9- Twiaid duided - 0L0L ZBYO €202/91/20 Wsodag
6.'G.L'8C- “wiald dlyloed - 0104 L IBYIO £202/9L/20 UsodeQ
6.'GL.'8C- Z6'Ee "wisid Jiioed - 0LOL aouejsissy 9)ey  £202/91/20 Wsode(Q
L.608'8¢C- LLLp0'L- Uuald ouided - 0L01L 09y lueg  €£Z0Z/91/20 ¥sodaQ
¥5'89/.°L¢ 18'8- weld dyided - 0101 Z Y0 €202/51/20 WsodaQ
L9'6G.'L¢e- 002~ "Wiald duided - 0L0L L loyl0 €202/5L/c0 MsodsQg
L9°LVLLe 69°L¢C usld duided - 0L0oL aoue)sissy s)ey  €20Z/51/20 NsodeQ
9e'6eL LT €o'eee- 'wisid dyioed - 0L0L o9y lues  €z0z/51/20 ¥sodaQ
€€°.05'L2- €995 'Wwisld duided - 0L0L TR0 €20z/vlizo ¥sodeg
19'€20'82- ¥Z'e9 "wisld dijioed - 0101 | 1BYIO  €20Z/¥L/Z0 ¥sode(Q
16'9EL'82- 62’0y "'Wisld duided - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey  £20¢/vL/20 HsodeQg
0Z°LLL'82- A4z Ly "wisld dulded - 0101 %99y lues  €z0Z/vL/z0 ¥sodaQ
8/°7€9'8L- 000 wsld doyloed - 0LOL Z8Y0 €202Z/cl/c0 YsodaQg
8/°7€9'8L- 000 “wsld oiided - 0101 L B0 €20e/el/c0 Wsodag
8LTE9'8lL- 000 "wisid dyioed - 0L0L souejsissy ajey  £z0z/cL/g0 lisodag
8.°7£9'8L- 0sole- T"wisid duided - 0L0L o9y lueg  €z0z/cL/e0 ¥sodsQ
8gcevgl- 000 'wisld duided - 0L0L TJeyl0 €202Z/ZL/20 WsodaQ
S TAAA AT 000 wsld duioed - 0LOL L I8Yl0  €20Z/2L/20 ¥sodeq
8z'cergl- 000 "Wwiaid duided - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey  £¢0zZ/2L/Z0 HsodeQg
8C'Tey'8L- cP'6LlL- "wisid dyded - 0L0L 09y lUeS  €£z02/ZL/Z0 usodaQ
G8°Che'8L- 000 wield diided - 0L0L TI8Yl0 €202/0L/20 Ysodag
G8'Che'8lL- 000 risid duided - 0L0L L 18I0 €202/01/20 Wsode(Q
GgeyeelL- 000 'wisid duided - 0LOL aouejsissy 8ley  €202/01L/20 Hsoda(Q
ggeresl- 8L'€8- weld olided - 0LOL o9y lueg  £20z/01L/20 Wsode(Q
L0'651'8L- 000 rwald diided - 0L0L Z_YI0 €202/60/20 WsodeQ
L0'6SL'8L- 000 'wisld diioed - 0L0L | IBYI0 €20Z/60/20 ¥sodeQ
L0'651L'8L- LZ°0l 'WwiRdd dyided - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey  £202/60/20 ¥sode(Q
P69l '8L- L0°L0C- "wsld duioed - 0L01 o9y lues  €zZ0Z/60/20 ¥soda(Q
£€'896'LL- 68°0L "wald oulded - gLoL ZJ1aYl0 €202/80/20 Ysodeq
2Z'6.6'LL- 000 Twald olllded - 0L0L L I8YI0 €202/80/20 ¥sodag
TT'6.6'LL- ¥0'8¢ "wield dyioed - 0L0L sduejsissy aley  £202/80/20 ¥sodag
92°L00'8L- c0’Les- Twsld ollded - 0LOL 99y lues  €z0z/80/20 ¥sode(Q
YT 9LL LL- 6G°L¢cC- wiald oiioed - 0101 290 €202/L0/20 Wsodag
G9'8¥6'9L- 000 Tweid Jyioed - 0LOL | BBYIO €20¢/L0/20 Wsodag
G9'8¥6'9L- 000 lsld duided - 0LoL souelsissy ajey  £702/.0/20 ¥sodaQ
asuejeg junowy yds ajeq adA)L
€20z Atenigey
pund Aq s)isodeag £2/80/€0

JoUISIQ S32IAIRS AjUnWwos yoeag eJIAY



¢ obed

LE'SLL b LE'SLL V- Aejueg |ejo|
LESLL v S0'80V- TliRdd duided - 0LOL SO0 AV IONVIVE L1918 $ £202/82/20 usodeQ
e L9L'EY 184" wiedd Juyided - gLOL Y0 €202/82/20 Nsodeq
9ceel'er 00°L¥ wiesld syioed - 0L0L l I8YlI0 €202/82/20 ¥sodeQ
9z'628'cr- 000 "'wiald duioed - 0101 SouelSISSY ey €£202/82/20 ksodeQ
9zZ'628'ch- g9'ee- weld diyided - 0101 o3y lueS £202/82/20 ¥sodeQ
L9°S08'Eh- 6¥'62¢ “wield olioed - 0L0L  T/PE/Z)L swoonsay yled Ajunwwo) Agjeiedes paxyoog 2z/cz/2  £202/.2/20 ¥sodeQ
0L°SE0'P- 000 wiaid Juyoed - 0101 Z8U0 €20Z/.2/20 ¥sodag
0L 'GE0'i- 000 lRId Jyided - 0L0) 'L IBYIO €£202//2/20 Wsodeqg
0L°GE0' v~ 699 “Uweld dyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy a)ey  £202//2/20 ¥sodeqg
6.°LY0 i~ oy'8ee'e- lRld Jyioed - 0LOL 09y lUeS £z0¢//2/20 NsodaQg
6£°€08°0p- 000 TlRld Jyed - L0l Z9Yl0 ¢£2z0zZ/ve/eo usodaQg
6€°€08°01- 000 “liald dyided - 0104 | I8YO €£20Z/ve/z0 usodeq
6€°€08°0t- 09, “'uilld duloed - 0LOL aouelsissy ey £202/72/20 Wsodeq
68°0L8°0V- oc Ly rliaid oylded - 0L0L 09y lues  £z0Z/y2/Z0 ¥sodeQ
65°€9L°0%- 6v'6¢¢- “'Wadd duioed - gLO1 €2/92/\ - TTIWZIZL SwWoolisay dled funwwo) €z0z/€2/20 Wsode(Q
0L vES OF- 60°€0¢C “Wald auyioed - Lol Z18Y0 €20Z/zz/zo WsodsQg
WA & 000 weld Jyioed - 0LOL | 1B8YlO €£202/2Z/20 MNsodeQ
6lL°Lel'0p- (R4 Tuald dyided - 0101 Souelsissy a)ey  £20¢/2Z/20 ¥sodeq
0L°6S.'0V- L9616 Wald dyved - 0L0L 99y lues  £z02/2Z/20 ¥sodeQ
€0'0v8'6e- 000 uald diided - 0101 ZJIBUYI0 £202/12/20 ¥sodsQ
£0°0¥8'6e- 000 WS oyided - 0LOL L IBY)O €20Z/12/20 Y¥sodeQ
€0°0¥8'6e- eL'Y wisld oiloed - 0L0L aouejsissy 9)ey £20¢/L2/20 ¥sodeQ
9L v¥e'6e- rr'ee- TTwiRld ouided - 0L0OL o9y lueS £20Z/Lg/20 ¥sodeq
zelLLe'ee- 00°0 TWald dulded - gLOL ZBYIO €£202/81/20 usodeq
ZeLig'ee- 000 Tusld Jyided - 0LOL L JaYO €202/8L/20 ¥sodeq
zeLig'ee- 142 WA 2 wald oyoed - Lol aouE)sISSY ey  €£202/8L/20 ¥sodaq
96'858'6¢- 66'86.°0L- Tlald ayed - 0L0L %9y lueS  £20Z/81/20 ¥sodeQ
L¥'090°6¢- 000 “Waud Juyldoed - 0LOL ZI83UlI0 £202/.1/20 WsodaQ
L¥'090'6¢- 000 “Wald duided - gLOL L IBYIO €202/.1/20 ¥sodaq
L¥'090'62- 000 uild olloed - gLOL souEjsISSY 8jey £20Z//1/20 Wsodeq
aouejeg unowy yidg OWIN ajeq adA]
€20z Aenuqag
pung Aq sysodag £2/80/€0

1014ISIJ SBIIAIRS ANUNWWOY) Yoeaq BlIAY



¢ obed

6S¥6¢'8- §5'95¢¢- "wield diyided - L0l o9 Jojlep\  €£202/80/20 WsodeQg
$0'8¢6'G- 000 “Tweld duided - 0LOL ZJ2Yl0 £202/.0/20 ¥sodsQ
¥0'8€6'G- 000 uald dyioed - 0101 L )80 €£20Z/.0/20 ¥sodeQ
$0'8€6'G- 000 “"wisldd ouyioed - 0L0L soue)sissy ayey £202/,0/20 YsodeQ
¥0°'8¢6'G- L6°'GE9- wsld dulded - 0LoL o9y I9JeM  £202/.0/20 ¥sodaq
glLeoe’s- 000 TuRld ouided - 0LOL ZJIBYIO €202/90/20 usodaQ
€12c0g's- 000 "wield dyioed - 0101 | J8UIO €202/90/20 ¥sodag
€1°20g'G- 000 wield dyioed - 0L0L Jouejsissy djey  £702/90/20 Isodag
€1°20¢'s- 8G'G8l- wsld dyloed - 0LOL 09y J8jepM  £202/90/20 Nsoda(
G5'9L1°G- 000 Twisld dulded - 0LOL ZJ8UI0 £202/50/20 ¥sodeq
GG'9LL°G- 000 "wlid diioed - 0L0L L 18410 €202/50/20 ¥soda(Q
GS'9L1L°G- ¥SLL “Uwiald dyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy S)eYy  £202Z/S0/¢0 HsodaQ
60°8¢C1 G- 98'891- uald duyioed - 010l 09y J9YeM  £202/50/20 Ysodag
€2°656'1- 000 "wiald oyided - L0l ZYlI0 €202Z/v0/20 WsodsQg
€2°656 ¥~ 000 "wiald duyloed - 0LoL |l BYiO €£20Z/¥0/Z20 ¥sodeQ
€2°656 ¥~ 0L0lL “"wield oiioed - 0L0L soue)sissy ayey £202/70/20 YsodeQ
£6°696 - Ov' 0Ly “"wiald duylded - 0101 o9y JaYep  €202/¥0/20 WsodeQ
€5°66V'- 000 Trweld ouloed - 0LOL TJeWl0 €202/c0/20 YsodaQ
€566V v- 000 wild ouloed - 0101 | 18Ul0 €202/c0/20 ¥sodaQg
€566V ¥ 98'6 wRid duioed - 0LoL aouessissy ajey  £202/c0/¢0 NsodaQ
6€°60G ¥~ ov'L8lL- weld dulded - 0LOL 99y JBlepM  €202/€0/20 Nsodag
66°L2EV- 000 wiadd dyioed - 0101 Z48Yl0 £202/20/20 ¥sodeQg
66°'L2E V- 000 “Wiald dijided - 010} L IBYI0 £202/20/20 ¥sodeq
66°L2SV- FASNA] wiesld diioed - 0LoL douejsissy ey  £20z/20/20 HsodeQ
9e 0ve - 8G'G8L- “Uluald dyided - 0LOL 09y JaYeM  €£202/20/20 Nsodag
8L VS| v~ FAN 1 o “rwiald oyloed - 0L0L T SWBIT 'GZ U9k ‘0L T U8 - | # HdNI - N OIA €2 A4 401 £202/L0/20 Nsodag
19°699- 000 wiald dulded - gLOL Z8Yl0 £20Z/L0/20 ¥sodaQg
19°699- 000 wdid dyioed - 0101 |l IBYIO €20Z/10/Z0 ¥sodeQ
19°699- 0.0l TwRld dijioed - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey  £202/10/20 ¥sodeQ
LE089- LE°089- Twsld dided - 0101 o9y J9JeM  £202/L0/20 Wsodeq

131epA

¥8¢L9°C- R A 9)SeM plloS [ejoL
¥8'2ZL9'c- vg8zLoe- rwiRld diioed - 0LOL MS 994 8siyouel] suoljoauuod djsepy  £202/71L/20 Hsodeq

9)SeM pllos

aouejeq unowy yds ajeq adA]

€20z Arenigad

pund Aq sjisodag £2/80/€0

JoU}SIg S92IAIBS AJlUunwwo) Yyoeag elIAY



g abey

0¥'€59'0¢- 6£°Cov'ClL- “usid duided - 0LOL o9y JoleM  €202/81/20 ¥sode(
LO°L6L'8L- 000 Tlwald dyided - gL0L ZJ49Yl0 €202/LLi20 ¥wsodeQ
LO'LBL'8L- 000 TTuld dylded - 0L0L L JBYIO €202/21/20 ¥sodeq
L0°L6L'8L- 000 TUwald dijidoed - 0LOL aouejsissy a)ey £202/.1/20 WsodsQ
L0'L6L 8L- 80'6E¢C- “Uulald diided - gLoL 09y I9)eM  €202//1/20 Wsodeq
€6°1S6°LL- 000 TTwiald dyioed - 0LOL ZJ1BWO €202/91/20 ¥sodaQg
€6°1G6°LL- 000 wisld dyided - 0L0L L 1840 €202/91/c0 ¥soda(Q
€6°166°LL- 18°G9 “wiald dyloed - 010} Souejsissy a)ey €£202/91/20 ¥sode(Q
08'L10'8L- 58'8Z9'L- weld duided - 0LOL o9y Jo¥ep  £202/91/20 Wsodeq
56'88¢€'9l- 000 TTwisid duioed - 0101 ZI8Yl0 €202Z/51L/20 ¥sodeQg
G6'88€'91- 000 T'Wiaid suyioed - QLOL | J8UlO €202/SL/20 ¥sodeQg
G6'88€'9L- ro'ey “wiald dyoed - 0101 souejsissy a)ey  €¢0¢/51/¢0 ¥sode(Q
6SZEP9lL- 9y'€€9- wsld dided - 0101 09Y J9leM\  £202/SL/20 Hsodeg
€1°66L°GL- 000 wisld dyioed - 0L0L ZJayl0 €z0Z/viizo ¥sodsQg
€1°66L'GL- 000 "wiRdd duided - 0101 L IBYI0 €202/7L/c0 Hsodag
€1°66LSl- ¢5'85 “UuRld duided - 0L0L SouelSISSY a)ey  £20Z/¥L/20 Ysodag
G9'/68°G|- Zl'09g'0- TUlRld duoed - 0LOL J9Y J9¥eM  £202/7L/20 Nsodeg
€5°/626- 000 Tliadd dved - QLOL ZJ8ylo £20Z/c€L/20 ¥sodeqg
€5°/62'6" 000 TUlald duylded - gLoL L JBYIO €20Z/€L/20 Wsodeq
€5°/6C°6- 000 Twald dylded - 0L0L aouessissy a)ey £202/¢L/Z0 WsodaQ
€6°/62'6- Ly LvE- “wisld dulded - 0LOL o9y J8jepy  £202/€1/20 Nsodaq
Z1'056'8- 000 wiald dyloed - gLoL Z Y0 £20Z/2L/20 ¥sode(Q
21°056'8- 000 TTwisid duyIoed - 0101 |l YO €202/21/20 ¥sodeQ
Z1°056'8- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 souejsissy 8jey  €202/21/20 ¥sode(Q
Z1'056'8- 8.°L0¢- TTwisdg dilided - 010} 09y Jo)ep  £202/2L/20 WsodeQ
veavL'e- 000 wld duided - 0101 ZJBY0 €202/0L/20 ¥sodeQ
veayl'e- 000 Tleld ayilded - 0101 L JaWl0 €2Z0Z/04/20 ¥sodeQ
veevL's- 000 Tweid duided - 0LoL aouejsissy ajey  £202/01/20 ¥sodeQ
ve'8r. 8- ¢8'60¢- “Uuwsld ouioed - L0k 09y J9lep  €202/01/20 Ysodaq
25°8€5°8- 000 Tusld dyided - 0L0L ZJ9Yl0 €£202/60/20 ¥sodaQ
25'8€5'g- 000 “wisld dyioed - 0101 |l IBYIO €£202/60/20 ¥sodeQg
75°'8€5'8- FASNA? wiald Juided - 0101 aouelsIssy d)ey  £202/60/20 lsodeQ
68°055°8- 8G°C6¢- “UliRld dlided - 0101 29y J9lep\  £202/60/20 Nsode(
1€'96Z 8- 000 “weld dyided - 010l ZJ18Y0 €£202/80/20 ¥sodaQg
Leese'e- 000 wisld dylded - 010} | 18YlO0 £202/80/20 ¥sodaQ
1£°85¢C'8" 8C°9¢ wiald dyided - 010l aouessissy 9)ey  £202/80/20 NsodaQ
aauejeg junowy yds ajeq adA)|
£z0Z Arenigay
pun4 Aq syisodaq £2/80/€0

J013SIg S99IAIRS AJUnwwio) Yoeag EliAyY



9 abed

LL'0ZE V6" LL°0ZE'v6- aviol
00°LL0°L¢- 00°L.0°L¢- J31BAA eljo L
00°LL0°L¢- 90’801~ TwBld dioed - 0101 SO0 rav 30ONVIvE LL'918$ £202/82/20 usode(
¥6'899°9¢- 000 Tweld duided - 0LOL ZJI9Y0 €£202/82/20 ¥sodeq
¥6'899°9¢- 000 wisld duioed - 0L0L |l IBUI0 £202Z/82/20 ¥sodeq
¥6'899'9¢- 000 wiald dyided - 0LOL Jouelsissy 9y £70Z/82/20 HsodaQ
¥6'899°0¢- 05°'€S- “Uwiald dyided - 0L0l 29y 8l £202/82/20 Wsode(
v¥'SL9'ge- 8€'991 Uuiaid d4ioed - 0LOL /YTl swoossay Yied Ajunwwo) Aejeledss paxoogd 2z/cg/c  £202/.2/20 ¥sodeQ
zg'18.'0¢- veerl “wald dyIved - 0L0L /L - 22/vz/e) uoneblu jeaus Juold Ajpjeledss payoog Zz/€Z/z  £202/22/20 HsodeQ
91'¥26°9¢- 96'vLS “'widld doed - 0L0L  '9Z/L - /P2l uonebiu| uenp ueg Ajpjeledss payoog Zz/ez/c  £202/.2/20 ¥soded
zcLecy'Le- 000 'wisid Juyioed - 0L0L Z1W0 €202//2/20 ¥sodeQ
zlLeey'Le- 000 “TWiRid diided - 0L0L L IBYIO €£202//2/20 ¥sodeQg
TANGI% Ay 96°0¢ TwiRld duided - 0L0L aoue)sissy a)ey £202//¢/20 WsodeQ
89'65¥'LE- zscie'y- TwiRld dulded - 0LOL 29y I8leM  £202//2/20 YsodeQ
9l'lplLiee- 000 “wieid duided - 0LOL ZJ8UYI0 €202/vz/e0 WsodeQg
9l°Lplce- 000 weld duded - 0L0L |l 1BY)O €£202/¥2/20 sodeq
gL'yl ce- PSLL wisld dyided - 0101 aouessissy ajey £202/v2/20 NsodsQ
0,851 °ce- 00°L0L- “lisid dyided - 0LOL 29y J9JepN  £202/72/20 WsodeQ
0.°1L50°¢ce- 8€'991- 'wialdd dljioed - 0LOL €2/92/\ - TTIVZIT) Swoolisay led Ayunwwod €z0z/£2/20 WsodaQ
ze'688°¢C¢- pecrl- liald duloed - 01Ol €2/92/\ - 22/¥2iT) uonebil| J@ans Juold  £20zZ/€2/20 ¥sodag
86°Cr.L'¢ce- 96'v1LG- liald oiyioed - 0101 €2/92/1 - 22/¥Z/Z) uoneblu) uenr ues  £20z/cZ/20 usodeQ
TAVRTAArA % 000 'wsld oyioed - 0101 2O €202/2zZi20 ¥sodeQ
FAVR Y AArA S 000 wisid dyided - 0101 |l JoUl0  €202/2Z/20 ¥sodaQ
co'gee'ee- L1°9¢ Twsld duided - 0101 aouejsissy ajey £20¢/2e/Z0 HsodeQg
61°v9C'Ce- 86°685'L- wsld duided - 0LOL o9y S9N  £202/22/20 ¥sodeQ
LZvL9'0¢c- 000 'wisld dyioed - 0101 ZJeUl0 €202/12/20 ¥sodeQ
LZ'v.9°0¢- 000 wieid duloed - 0LOL | I8YI0 €£202/12/20 ¥sodeq
LZ'v.9°0¢- 0401 wald dyioed - 0101 aouejsissy ajey £Z0zZ/1Z/Z0 Hsodeq
16'789°0¢- ¢8'¢0L- wsld dioed - 0LOL 29y JOYeM  £202/12/20 ¥sodeq
60°285°0¢- 000 Wadd dyided - 0101 ZBUI0 £202/8L/20 ¥sodeq
60°286°0¢- 000 uisld Jlioed - 0LOL | 12YI0 €202/81/20 ¥sodeQ
60285 0¢- LELL wald oyioed - 0L0| aouelsIssy a)ed  £202/81/20 ¥sodsQ
aosuejeg junowy Hds owe ajeq adA]
€20z Aenugag
pund Aq syisodeq £2/80/€0

J2UISIg S92IAIRS AJUuNWWo) yoseag ejiAy



11:16 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 1,025.66
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 967,799.57
1050 - LAIF 3,879,729.17
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP 241,914.90
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 5,090,514.78
Total Checking/Savings 5,090,514.78
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 107,177.00
Total Accounts Receivable 107,177.00

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 7,280.62

1270 - Taxes Receivable 57,104.14
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 123,038.52
Total 1250 - Receivables 187,423.28
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 8,186.46
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 8,186.46
Total Other Current Assets 195,609.74
Total Current Assets 5,393,301.52
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -16,373.00
Total 1605 - Office Equipment -8,139.42



11:16 AM

03/08/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Feb 28, 23

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00

60,334.10

1,517,267.58

-593,752.02

923,515.56

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40

6,973.40

105,000.00

2,049,098.30
-1,519,694.40

634,403.90

1,087,410.54

-787,343.49
205,485.61

505,552.66

2,365,475.40

21,136.28

-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



11:16 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,5672.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr ~ -755,498.34
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 515,073.91
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 515,073.91
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 164,414.58
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep - -109,252.42
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 55,162.16
1690 - Construction in Progress 2,220,035.96
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. o 5,147,608.01
Total Fixed Assets 5,147,608.01
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 28,724.00
Total Other Assets 28,724.00
TOTAL ASSETS 10,569,633.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable B 193,478.86
Total Accounts Payable 193,478.86
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor 71,347.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 2,540.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 3,791.40
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,308.92
2250 - PERS Liability 206.98
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 80,194.80

Page 3



11:16 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 6,430.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 6,430.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 86,624.80
Total Current Liabilities 280,103.66
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 92,927.00
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP 2,814,183.01
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 86,221.00
2999 - Unbalanced Classes -3,992,989.31
Total Long Term Liabilities -999,658.30
Total Liabilities -719,554.64

Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

12,342,527.65
-1,053,339.48

11,289,188.17

10,569,633.53

Page 4



11:17 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee

4030 - County Taxes

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges
Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 : Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expe...

Feb 23

75,077.74
2,612.84
28,142.42

251.00
85,716.00

85,967.00

191,800.00

191,800.00

191,800.00

9.00
127.64
356.15

492.79

3,218.67
223.26
0.00
372.10

3,814.03
102.85

800.00

800.00

346.50

346.50

Page 1



11:17 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2023
B Feb 23
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. 114.32
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 5,177.70
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 600.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 600.00
6135 - Legal 184.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 192.19
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 192.19
6150 - Rate Assistance 837.52
6170 - Website ‘ 200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 2,613.71
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 2,393.14
6505 - Contract Labor O & M 44 566.68
6506 - Contract Labor GM 2,550.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 1,950.00
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 7,921.43
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 1,155.87
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 9,077.30
6535 - Insurance P/L 2,034.74
6540 - Lab Tests 4,957.00
6542 - Maintenance 260.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 1,090.12
6585 - Telephone / Internet 312.30
6590 - Utilities 3,531.28

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 72,722.56
Total Expense 81,006.76
Net Ordinary Income 110,793.24

Page 2



11:17 AM

03/08/23
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
February 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7220 - CIP Harbor

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245e - WWTP Construction
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Proj...
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog ...

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Feb 23

102,189.00

102,189.00

102,189.00

1,562.50
12,163.50

13,726.00

13,726.00

13,726.00

13,726.00

88,463.00

199,256.24

Page 3



Tf .
ER
M e

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

g.‘ OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
L4 2385 Precision Drive
W/ Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

02/28/23

02/13/23

02/13/23

02/14/23

02/22/23

02/28/23

CURRENT

Transaction

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F22715. Orig. Amount $22,257.24.

348F110041 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
INV #A22707. Orig. Amount $352.98.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
INV #A22644. Orig. Amount $1,542.69.

348TWW21001 Plant Expansion Coordination-
INV #722647. Orig. Amount $1,237.50.

W22651 Emergency Response-
INV #W22654. Orig. Amount $1,465.48.

W22711 install filter and replaced poly t-
INV #W22711. Orig. Amount $1,838.79.

28,694.68

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

Statement

Date

3/2/23

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due

Amount Enc.

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

$28,694.68

Amount

22,257.24

352.98

1,642.69

1,237.50

1,465.48

1,838.79

PAST DUE

Bailance

22,257.24

22,610.22

24,152.91

25,390.41

26,855.89

28,694.68

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due

$28,694.68




| ebed

69'885°69 YOOV "M Pd 00 S¥3d - 9628 €Z/SLIE - LIS sUy  “ajay sesfoldwy oljgngd 143 €202/0¢8/€0 o8yo
G9'8¥S'69  2L€8T Ager] sY3d - 0522 €Z/SLIE - LIS IsUy  “amey seafoldw3 oljand 143  €20z/0€/€0 o8yo
£6°v92'69  8v'6C "M Pd 00 S¥3d - 9525 €Z/82/2 - 9LIZ sy ey seakoldwg olgnd 143 €202/0€/€0 o8yo
Gh'GEZ'69  86'90C Ager s43d - 0522 €2/82/ - 9L/Z WSy “anoy seakoldwg olgnd 143 €£202/0€/€0 }o8yo
L¥'820°69  9V'€0.'8S ""BJUOD Bil4 [BD - 0099 “TZ0Z Ad |ENnjOY JOuenD puz uonoajold aal4 juewnedsgaid QD OIS BSYE  €202/82/€0 ¥o8yo
10°GZE0L OPC “‘uswAhed eseyd - 0ZLS S99} 99 JUBYdIBW yosuewAhed £202/82/€0 o8yd
19'22e'0L  00°002'L " 10geT] JOBNJUOD - 909 7 ‘UlLL JBIA - YI9Z Qo4 D JogeT 1oeauo)  Sejeinossy g uuewsbeH  9Gpe €202/82/€0 %o8yo
19'221'6 S6°'L “uawiAed eseys - 0Z1LS S99} 99 JUBYIBW yosjuswAed £202/12/€0 %o8y9
99°021'6 66'622 ""Juj / suoydela] - G8S9 L 2GEE00860015+Z8 '# 10OV wnJoedg 143 €£202/52/£0 ¥o8yo
12°068'8 £1'202 selnn - 0659 JS sin ues 0ol 3%9d 143  £20Z/¥2/€0 %oayo
85°889°8 ST Ly souBUBUIRY - ZHS9 yosep SEO €Z/SL/E 6190€ "AU|  eoueg Bulusples zalad  €SYE  £202/22/€0 %o8yn
€C'119'8 00°006 Bununoody - Zo1L9 Buideayoog €z/51L/E 062¢ AUl Buidseypjoog o|bug PIMIN ¢ ZSYE  £202/22/€0 %o8yo
eC L'l 00°061°L diys g obeisod - ZyL9 L lenuuy gE08 AUl 678 JOqUINN Jawolsny | ‘salbojouyos ] sAneal)  LSHE  £202/22/E0 3o8yD
€£°155'9 98'28 “ruswAed eseyy - 0Z1S $88} 00 JuByIIeW yosjuawAied £202/22/€0 %o8yo
L7'89Y'9 0S'v "uswiAed eseyy - 0Z1LS S99} 09 JueydIeW yosjuswAed £202/22/£0 o8yn
LB'EIT'9 86'C “ruswiAed aseyy - 0Z1LS S99} 29 Jueyosow yosjuswihed £202/02/€0 o8yo
6E°19V'9 L “uswAed aseys - 0Z1S $898) 09 JuBYydIeW yosjuswied £20Z/SL/E0 3o8Y9
86°85Y'9 Ly “ruawAhed aseyy - 0ZLG $99) 20 JuBeyaISW yosjuswied £Z0Z/SLIE0 %98y9
98'¥S¥'9 g9 “'uswAhed aseyy - 0Z1LS S99} 29 JueydIoW yosjuswAed £Z0Z/vLIE0 %o8uD
12259 09°'€S 2010 ‘soyddng - ev1.9 GEGPYL L LE6H so|dejg £20Z/SL/S0 %o8yo
19'86€‘9 FAVE uswihed asey - 0zZ1LS S99} 099 Jueyoiew yosjuswAed £202/0L/€0 %o8Y)
65°56€'9 00°0F N g “dey dib3 - 4259 siedal Jenduwioo sieindwon 98] |eD 143 £202/60/€0 ¥o8yQ
65'6GE'9 €€ “uswAhed sseyd - 0Z1LS S99} 99 JuBYOIOW yosjuswied £202/60/€0 %o8y9
AATASTAL) Z5'0L “"uswihed eseys - 0Z1LS $89) 99 JuBYyOIBW yosjuawied £202/80/€0 %08y
0L'L¥E'9 z6¢C “‘uswAhed aseyy - 0Z1LS $99} 93 JUBYOJOW yosyuswhed £202/80/€0 %o8yo
81'8€€'9 00°0L aoueUSUIBY - ZHG9 1s8d uspzaig 143 €202/20/€0 30840
81'892'9 1S 10E PNo|D 8210AU| - QLS S99 JUBYDIBW PNO[D 93I0AU| PNOID@9I0AL| £202/20/£0 %o8y9
12°196'S 162 “"uawAed aseyy - 0ZLS $©9) 00 JueyoIoW yosjuawAed €202/10/€0 %o8yo
0.'¥96'S 00°8€L [eba7 - geL9  Ag) £2/€2/ €220 "AUI LO000-SZYYE "8lld ] euwlled B |91SOd ‘8olld  PPE  £202/L0/€0 o8y
01'928'S AN asueUBIUIRY - ZPS9 q9d 90440 €2/51/2 LESOE "AU|  aowueg Buluepiesy zaled  9bPE  €202/L0/€0 3oayD
SV'6LL'S 00'08. Bununoooy - ZoL9 99z¢ "Au| Buideayyoog €z/Gl/z Buidesyyoog siBug MIN  SPPE  €202/L0/€0 3o8yD
GY'666'V 00°L09 "u0s8qQNg @ sanq - 0Z1L9 [emauay diysiaquisiy €20z T J9leM [eInY BIUIOYBD  €PE  £Z0Z/L0/€0 plilie)
Gy 86E'Y 00's2 aouBUBUIBY - ZPG9 8@ pue pues ‘seAesT Jo dn uealD Joua)x3 ‘0D Buiues|) sulpseod  OvbE  £202/L0/€0 o8yD
SY'eLE'Y 00°S91L aouBuUBUIRY - ZPS9 (€202 984) GEZE “AU| S2uBUSIUIBI SO0 ‘00 Buues|) sulise0d  ObbE  £202/L0/€0 %92yd
SP'80Z'v 00°0t2 Bununoooy - 2019 L22g "Au| Buideayjoog €z/1g/z  Buideasyoog olbBua DIN  SEPE  £202/L0/€0 3o8uD
G¥'896°C 00°0S.'€ " J0geT J0BJUOD - 90S9 U4 - UIZL 984 602L AUl WD JogeT oeiuod  S9)eInossy R uuewsbeH  pEbE  €£202/L0/€0 3o8Yo
S'812 00’6 Xawy - 0115 xewy "osiQ ssaidx3 ueouswy £202/90/€0 o8y
SP'60Z T “"usWwAed aseyy - 0Z1LS $99} 00 JueyOloW yosjuswied £20Z/€0/€0 308y
00002 00°002 a)sgaM - 0419 auljweans ASogV Alyiuow "I / WooTauUljweaSIe 143 €202/20/€0 PR}
Uulupy / [edauacy
aouejeg junowny JUNO22Y Owa sweN wnpN ajeq adf)
£20Z y21ep
SJUNO22y/M pund Aq s)o29ysH £2/S0/Y0

191)SId S991AI98 AJlUunWWo?) Yoeag elIAyY



Z abed

98'vl8'ay  00°0SE'L " 10geT JoBjU0Y - 069 waysAg lueg JogeT J0BHUOD  SOJeI00SSY P uuewebeH  9gve  £202/82/€0 pis:lie]
9g'vov'st  20°€62'C seninn - 0659 dwnd 15 uei4 ueg @ pig I99d 143 €£202/72/€0 3oay)
6L LLL'ESY  SPebl SN - 0659 Z-8€7ZEY8ELY #1008 Uone)S Ui 399d 143  €zZ02/¥2/€0 »o8y9
¥£Z20'cy  98'8S U] / suoydafa] - G859 JouIBU| G880 X # 1008 191V 143  €zoz/ez/eo oy
6V'€96'Cy  GZ'€9.'9 uued dIMM - BSrZ8 IS8 # AU LLZLLZ# 109/01d AL MM HEW uouuey  GGKE  £202/22/€0 plel: 1T )
¥2°002'9¢  68'8LY *dng bBuyesado - 0659 £Z/9/€ ¥7/5682# ‘AUl 617916 Jowoisn) yooganig vSN  ¥SbE  £202/2Z/E0 piellig)
Ge'182°GE  00°G8l "dey wswdinb3 - 0Z59 d1MM e siapuljAa yoo| aoe|dey suonnjos A8y OSHE  £202/22/€0 %o8yD
GE'96G°GE  0G'€Z ""ju) / duoydefa] - G859 281916242.8T # 100e 181V 143 €202/51/€0 %o8yo
G8'Z/S'GE  LG'GLY s[esiwayd - £059 €2/6/Z v¥160€1d9 '0u| ‘ogioed Beuusilg  epPE  £202/L0/€0 3o9yo
velG6'PE  SZ°G86°L Buiipuey spljos - 0859 81969 "AU| £2//1/Z Bulipuey spijog ‘ou| ‘'s,peads  pPPE  £202/.0/€0 3oayo
60°2.6'2€  00°0S0°L "ISU0D d1IMM - 9628 €2/¥2/Z LE601 "Au| uonoadsul Jeabyoumsg saoleg ompoRlF eydly  ZvbE  €202/20/€0 %oayd
60'226'LE  06'Eh. elleM dLMM - PSYE8  £2/£2/Z 00-2L00-5120 # 198lold 0S8S AUl "ou| ‘dnolo adsejlep LybE  €202/20/€0 %oayo
6L'8LL°LE  €£ZTVE9 s[ealwayd - €069 £Z/E/E L12hLEldg 'ou| ‘oiioed Bejuuslg  GEYE  £202/20/€0 3oayo
96°'€¥G'0S  6.°8£8°L g "dey "dinb3 - gzg9 sileday L# dwnd 96pniS LL2ZZM ‘AUl rabeuepy @aunosey pinld  8EYE  €202/.0/€0 %o8y9
11°'§0.'82  8¥'Sob'L g "dey "dinb3 . zzg9 SONss| paje|oy WIS |S9ZZM ‘AUl -abeuepy sounosey pinj4  8E¥E  €202/.0/€0 3o9YyD
69'6£2'2Z  0G/£2'L "ISUOD d1IMM - 9SPZ8  uofjeulpioo) uoisuadx3 jueld /92 L AUl “abeuepy aounosay pinld 8EYE  £202/20/€0 3o8Yo
6120092  69'Z¥S‘L g 'dey ~dinb3 - Zzg9 sonss| paje|ay WIOIS yH9ZZY AUl "ebeuepy eoinosey pinjl4  8EPE  £202/L0/€0 3o8Yd
0S'65¥'7C2  86'2SE g rdey "dinb3 - ZgG9  1eM pallid - 96eINQ Jemod LOOLLMA ‘AUl “ebeuely @oinosay pinjld  8EVE  £202/L0/€0 pel:llle)
25°90L'¥Z  96'€6 "W g "day “dib3 - 259 abieyoing |1an4 G1/zz4 ‘Au| “ebeuepy 80inosay pINl4  8EVE  £202/L0/€0 3oayo
95°ZL0've  9t'€09'9l *** 10geT JOBJUOD - GOS9 Aepueg N 2 O AlYIUOW G222 ‘Au|  “abeuep saunosey pinjd  8EPE  £202/L0/€0 3o8y9
0L"60%'L 1£°09 "dng bunesadQ - 0559 sel|ddng bunesado £2/82/2 08€9Z| 109y alempieH 90y SIBUIN  /E¥E  €202/L0/€0 3o3yo
61.°8v¢'L 00228y s}sa| gen - 0¥S9 €2/e/E LP09 Wawselels  ondleuy 1seo) suoleqy 9epe  £202//0/€0 piel:1lig)
61926 G8'89 aoudwl] g1 MM - SHZ8 S22 100V solydelboidey dYSY  VEVE  £202/L0/€0 %08y9
¥6°LS¥'C 00°005‘L " JOQET 10BIU0Y - L0G9 wa)sAg Asejueg Joge 1oequo)  ssjenossy g uuewsbeH  yEVE  £202/20/€0 %o8yo
¥6°1G6 €0°2LL "/ duoydsje | - 6869 S Y06 91 ¥6-565 GO8 # 10oe 181V 143 €£202/20/€0 3oayo
16°G81 16°G8L sallIN - 0659 J9)sdwng pA Z LSEY0LE-0ZLY JoquinN 100y AuejuesS Alunod YinoS  €EpE £202/20/S0 o %9840

ejiueg

vlC2v6 ¥1°2v6 sybIT |ejo L
ZAA L) 1€9/¢ sanN - 0659 £-90959296.5 #22€ sjybi 1g juo.- 399d 143 €202/¥2/£0 3o8yo
1£°996 18°021 - 0659 0-29£S51 2665 # 1008 syybi AuojoD 399d 143  €202/€0/€0 »o8yd
95°Ghy 9G°GtP - 0659 €-¥869.60690 # Jooe sjybi umo| 399d 143 €202/£0/€0 3o3yd

sjybi

0098869  00'988'69 UILIpY / |B18USC) {810 |
00988'69  €8'9¢ ") Pd 00 S¥3d - 9628 €T/LE/E - 9L/C ISUY  uney sesholdwi] aigngd 143 €£202/0¢/€0 pilllie)
L16¥8'69  8¥092 Angen] sy3d - 0522 €T/LE/E - 9L/ ISy ey seshoidwig agnd 143 €202/0€/€0 pelItie)

aouejeg junowy JUNo23Y OWwidN awepN winN ajeq adA)

£20Z Yd1ep

SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)}o9y9H £2/S0/70

JoU3ISIg S921AI88 fJlunwwon yseag BIAY



¢ abed

26°6£Z°68L Z6'6£Z'681 Iv1i0ol
or'0SLL or'osL‘. 181E A [BIOL
or'osL'L 00°0SYy rlogeToequod - 2069 WalsAg I18je M Joge] 1o luUOD  S8)eloossy g uuewsben 9sbe €202/8¢/€0 3}a8yd
0¥ 00L'9 8961 ssilinn - 0659 "pY Buipue eae) 2121 3%90d 143 €20e/e/eo 3a8yD
2.°50S'9 06'sv 00 AojenBay - Ga59 £¢/6/¢ 8G9E€YLONI ‘ON Uolosuuo) SSOLD UesH 0D O1S 8¥ve £€202/.0/€0 o8y
28'65%'9 Z28'6SS°S T logen joenuod - G099 181e M N 2 O AIWIUON 612224 "Aul  ~abeuely soinosay pin|4 geve  €202/.0/€0 ¥a8yD
007006 007006 T JogeT joenuod - 1099 Wa)sAg J8jep JogeT JoeluOD  S8)ejoossY @ uuewsbeH veve €20¢/L0/€0 328y
FEILIYY
82°092°'LLL 8.09¢'LLL Alejues [gjo |
8/°09Z°'LLL  69°/9¥L s[edlwsyg - €069 €2/£2/¢ Z2he0Syeldg "au| ‘aijioed Bejuuaig |GPe  €202/82/c0 Mo8yD
60'€6.'60L £2'826'C9 TISUOD dIMM - 96128 UL Jeiemalsep 6# “ddy £Z/9L/€ YLOEZ AUl Taulbul [essuag) |[9zueH LSPE  €202/82/€0 Ao8Yd
aouejeg unowy Junosoy owsp aweN wnp ajeq adA)
€20¢ Yyoie|
SJUNO22Y/M pund Aq sy2ey) £2/S0/v0

3911381 S9%IAI9S Ajlunwwio ) yseag BlIAY



| abey

£€°'6£C'8- 00’0 TTuiald ouyided - 0101 doue)sissy 8jey £202/.0/€0 MHsodeQ
£€°6€2'8- 1G°LE- wield dylded - 0L01L o9y lues €£z0zZ//0/€0 ¥Hsode(
28'102'8- 8¢€'8¢- Trweld ouloed - 0L0L 2180 £202/90/c0 WsodeQ
1225 1%s 000 wisld dyided - 0L0L | JoyO €202/90/€0 ¥sode(Q
Pr'e9l 8- 000 rwiald oyloed - 001 soue)sissy ajey  £207/90/¢0 HsodeQ
€91 ‘8- yeéle- weld oyioed - 0L01L o9y lueg  £202Z/90/€0 ¥sodaq
OL'v¥6'L- G9'G85°9- weid Jyloed - 0L0L UIWpY Sf° pue lues 6™ - aisep - JN 030 €2 Ad 401 €202/90/€0 sodeQ
Sv'e6e’L- 000 rwald oyloed - 0LoL ZJIYI0 €202/50/c0 HsodeQ
Sv'8Se’L- 000 Twiald dyloed - 0LOL |l IBYIO  €20Z/50/c0 MsodeQ
Sv'8G¢e L~ 000 rwsld oyioed - 01L0) aoue)sIssy aley  £202/S0/€0 lsodaQ
S'8GE L- 91°19- rweld dlioed - 0101} J9Y lues €£202/50/€0 Ysode(
62°L62'L- 000 'wislid dylded - 0101 ZJeyl0 €z0z/v0/c0 ¥sodsQg
62°L62'L- 000 'wald ouyloed - 0101 } JaUO €202/¥0/0 MsodeQ
62°L62')- (XATAN “wald oyoed - 0L0L aouelsissy aley  £202/70/0 NsodeQ
25°60¢€'L- 18 V8- wedd ouided - 0101 o9y lues  ¢£Z02/v0/€0 ¥sode(Q
LLY2Z L 9G'¢e- wiald ouded - 0101 ZJ49Yl0 €202/c0/c0 ¥sodeQ
GLLoZ'L- 000 'wald dyided - 0LOoL L JaYl0 €202/c0/c0 ¥sodeQ
GL'Log'L- gL'y wiald oyioed - 0101 aouelsIssy d)ey  £20Z/€0/€0 Nsodeq
88°60Z" |- ¥6°299- “Wwiald oyoed - 0L0L 09y lues  €£z0z/c0/c0 ¥sodeQ
V6 Cvs- 000 "wiaad ouided - 0L0L CI9Yl0 €202/20/c0 NsodeQ
¥6°Cra- 000 wiaid ouioed - 0L0L | JaUl0  €202/20/€0 Msode(
¥6°¢ya- S0'8¢C wield dyided - 01L0) aoue)sissy ajey £Z0zZ/20/€0 Nsodaq
66°0L9- 66°0.G- “wisld oylded - 0L0L 09y lueS  €£Z02/20/c0 Wsodag

Kiejueg

€1'909- €1°909- sybIq [ejoL
€1°909- €1°909- Twaid o4ioed - 0L0L T SIYBIM ‘Gz o1eM ‘0L T UeD - | # HdINI - 3N 03A €2 Ad 401 £202/90/€0 H_wm%n_

sIybI

2e'GeL9L- rAA AN 1 ulupy / [elauag) [ejo |
TAATAN LL¥80°L- rwsld dyloed - 0101 usodaQ ysep sowolsny  £202/€2/€0 Hsodeq
Sy'ov0'GL- 22’991 °)L- “rwieldd dyloed - 0101 S80IAI9G J0BNUOD BdUBINqWY TS €202/01/£0 Msode(
€Tvi8'cl- 1,6'G8Y'8- “TWald Jiioed - 0L0L T SWBIT ‘Gz 18jep ‘0 T URD) - | # HdINI - AW 03A €2 Ad 401 £202/90/€0 ¥sodeq
92'88¢'G- 92'88¢'G- rwiald oylded - 0L0L ulwpy G4 pue lueg 6G' - s1sepM - JW D3A €2 Ad 401 £202/90/€0 ¥sodeq

ulwpy / jeJausn)

aouejeg junowy yids JVIETTY] ajeq adA]

€202 Yyolien

pun4 Aq sysodaq €2/S0/V0

19131 S99IAIS AUNWWOo) yoeag ejIAy



Z 9bey

Lo'¥g8s L e 0s'. "wiald ouioed - 0101 Qouelsissy o)ed €202/.1/€0 WsodeQg
LS°16S L 2" 98'09%'L- weld dyived - 0L0L o9y lues  €z0zZ/LL/€0 WsodeqQ
G9'0EL VL~ LL68- TUlwisld dyided - 0L0L Z49yl0 €202/91/€0 NsodaQg
S L20'VL- 000 Tuwieid dyided - 0101 | JoUI0  €202/91/60 ¥Nsode(
¥S1L20VL- 00'0¢ “lwaid dyided - 0101 aouejsissy aley €£20z/91/€0 HsodaQ
¥S' 101 pL- 698°€66'L- “Wwald dyioed - 0101 o9y lues  €£z0zZ/91/c0 ¥soda(
G9'201ClL- 000 rweld dyioed - 0101 ZJIBY0 €202/5L/€0 usodag
G9'201°CL- 000 wLid oyloed - 0L0L | YO €202/51/€0 NsodaQ
g9'0LClL- eLel “Twiald dyloed - 0101 soue)sissy ajed  £z0Z/SL/€0 HsodeQ
8e'02L'cl- 6L°€lL9- “lwaid dyided - 0L0L o9y lues €20z/SL/e0 Ysode(
61°20S L1~ 000 "Wwald olioed - 0LOL ZJYo €20z/vL/e0 usodsQg
61°L0GLL- 000 usld oyioed - 0101 | JaUl0  €202/71/g0 Ysode(
61°20G°LL- 000 Twald dylded - 0L0L aoue)sissy dley  €20¢/vL/c0 NsodeQ
61°20G'LL- 69'€LL- wisld dyoed - 0101 o9y lueg  £z0zZ/vL/c0 WsodeQ
0s'eee’LL- 18°€es- 'wald dyded - 0LoL ZJ49Yl0 €coeg/el/co MsodeQ
€9°66.L°0}- 9292’1 “'wLld oyided - 0101 L Y0 €202/€1/e0 ¥sode(Q
12°290°C1L- 05, “wiadd dilded - 0L0L souejsissy 8jey £z02/cL/c0 Hsodag
12°690°C)- LO'vOP'C- “Wald dyided - 0L0L o9y lues €£z0e/el/e0 ¥Ysodag
9/°699'6- 000 wiald dyided - 0L0L ZJ43Yl0 €20z/2L/e0 ¥sodeQg
9/'999'6- 000 liald dylded - 0101 l JaYI0  €202Z/Z1L/€0 Hsode(
9.'6996- 05°L ““Wwisld dulded - 0LoL aouejsissy @jey €£zZ0zZ/ZL/c0 HsodeQ
92'¢€.9'6- 700G 1- lisld dyided - 0LOL o8y lueg  €z0zZ/z1/c0 ¥sodeQ
AR AN 000 “wsld dyioed - 0101 ZJ1eul0 €202/01/60 ¥sodaQ
AR XA 000 Trwld dylded - 0101 l JoyO €202/01/€0 ¥sodaQg
22'€25'6- so’cl “lwald dylded - QLO| aoue)sissy ajey  €£z02/01L/€0 ¥sodeQ
L2'9e5'6- L1 10v- TTuiadd oyioed - 0LOL 29y lues  €z0z/0L/e0 ¥sodeq
0L'seL'6- 000 wsld duided - 0L01L ZBYo €£20z/60/c0 Usodeg
0L'sEL'6" 000 wisld duded - 0L0L | 80 €202/60/€0 ¥sode(
0L'selL'6- €2’'LC Twsld dulded - 0101 aoue)sissy djey  £zZ02Z/60/€0 ¥sodeq
€€°291°6- 6€°C9- TWald duylded - 0L0oL 09y lues  £202/60/€0 Msode(
¥6°6698- 650l “wisld aylded - 0101 Z Y0 €202/80/c0 UsodaQg
€5°01.'8- 000 “uwiaad diided - 0LOL | 19UI0  €202/80/€0 ¥sode(Q
€5°01L.L'8- 1201 TTwiald duided - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey  £zZ0¢Z/80/€0 MsodaqQ
08'02.'8- €lL'6¢c- wisld duided - 0L0L o9y lUBS  £202/80/€0 ¥sodeq
19°16V'8- 00°0 wald dylded - 0L0L ZJ9Ul0 €202//0/0 ¥usodaQg
L9°L6Y'8- veése- Twislid dyided - 0LOL | IUI0  £202/.0/€0 usode(Q
aouejeqg junowy yidg ayeq adA)]
€202 Yysiely
pundg Aq sjusodag £2/50/40

JoUISIg S99IA198 AJUNWWOY yoeag eJIAY



¢ abed

€8'9€6'8¢- €Ly wsld dylded - 0101 gouelsissy aley  €£202/62/0 ¥sodaQg
9S8’ ¥6'8¢- ¥8°09¢- “Twsid dljided - gL0L o9y lueg  €202/62/c0 ¥sodeq
2.'085'g¢e- 000 “lald dilded - 0101 ZI9Y0 €202/82/€0 ¥sodeqQ
2. 085'g¢e- 000 TTwisld dlioed - 0L0L | 19UYI0 €202/82/€0 ¥sode(
2.°085'8¢- 000 TTuiald duided - 0L0L Qoue)sisSY &jey £20¢/82/c0 ¥sodeQ
2.°085'8¢- S6°0.- "Wiald dyided - 0L0L 99y lues €£z0z/8¢/c0 Msoda(
L.°605°8¢E- G181 “wsld dyided - 0101 ZJYl0 €202/.2/c0 WsodeQ
26°L25'8¢- 000 wisld dyided - 0LOL | JaUl0  €202//2/€0 ¥sode(Q
z6'Les ge- 961 TWwielid dyided - 0104 aoue)sissy s)ey  £70¢//2/€0 Msodaq
88°625'8¢- 9%°006G- “wsld dyided - 0101 o9y lueg  €£z0e//z/€0 Msoda(
cr'6z0'8e- 000 rwisid oyided - 0101 ZU0 €z0z/92/e0 ¥sodaq
Zy'620'8¢e- 000 “rweld oyloed - 0LOL | JoUI0 €202/92/€0 ¥sodeQ
Zy'620'8¢- 000 Trwiald dyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey  £20z/9Z/€0 YsodeQ
Zy'620'8e- T A weld oyded - 0L0L 09y lues  €£¢0¢/92/€0 ¥sodaQ
£1°900'8¢- 000 'wiBld dyided - 0101 ZJ4Y0 €eoz/ee/c0 usodeQg
21°900'g¢- 000 TwiRdd dliided - 0101 L JOUI0 €20ez/ez/eq ¥Hsode(Q
£1°900'8¢- 062 TTwisld duided - 0L0L aouelsIssy dley  £z02/€2/€0 HsodeQg
9°€10'8¢e- c0'G.L- TTlald diided - 0101 o9y lueg €£z0z/ez/c0 Nsode(
G9'8¢6°LE- 000 Tuidid dded - 0101 ZJeUyl0 €20z/2z/c0 ¥sodag
G9'8e6'LE- 00°00¢- wiald dyided - 0L0L | $8UI0 €202/2Z/c0 YsodeQ
G9'8¢9’Le- 06'G. “wisid diided - 0101 aouelsissy aley  £20¢/¢2/c0 Msodag
SlL'yLl'le- 0€°0€9- uiald duided - 0L0L o9y lues  £20z/2z/c0 ¥sodaQ
G8'¢80°/¢€- 000 wiald duded - 0LoL ZJ48h0 €202/12/c0 NsodaQg
G8'€80°L¢- G669/ wield duided - 0L0L | JoyO €202/Lg/e0 Nsode(
o091 .¢- 92’8y Twiald duylded - 0L0L soue)sissy ey  £202Z/LZ/e0 HsodaQ
99'80¢°.¢- or'v.8°C- wsid duided - 0LOL o9y lues  €20¢/le/e0 NsodaQ
0Z'vee've- 06°G9- “wisld duided - 0L0L ZJ9Yyl0  £202/02/€0 NsodeQ
0€°89¢'v¢- 000 wald dyided - 0101 I JOUI0  €202/02/60 ¥sodaQ
0€'89¢'ve- 1G°LE “wield diided - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey  £202/02/¢0 ¥usodeQ
18°G0E vE- 01L°Z¥8'c- “lWald dyloed - 0LOL 29y lueg  €202/0z/c0 sodeqQ
LLEOY LE- 220011 rwield duded - 0L0L ZBYI0 €z0z/81/€0 Nsodeqg
€6°€9G'C¢e- 000 TTuald Jided - 0101 | YO £20Z/8L/€0 ¥sodeq
€6°€95'C¢- 6L v. TTwield dlided - 0101 aoue)sissy djey  €£¢02/8L/c0 YsodeQ
2L 8e9'ze- LL PGS0 LL- wsld duded - 0101 Joy lues €£z0e/gl/e0 NsodeqQ
LO'¥8S'Le- 000 wsld dlided - 0L0L ZJauy0 €20z/L1/€0 Nsode(Q
L0'¥8G°L2- 000 Tweld dulded - 0L0oL | 19UI0  €202/L1/€0 ¥sodaQ
aosuejeg junowry ydsg ajeq adA]
€202 yastey
pun4 Aq susodeq £2/S0/70

JoL3SIq S99IAI9S AJlUunwiwo) yoeag ejiAy



¢ obed

oY LY6'L- 000 “"weld duloed - 0101 L J8UI0  €202/50/€0 ¥sode(Q
OV L¥6'L- 00°0 " wield oyioed - 0101 soue)sIssy 8jey £z0z/50/€0 Yisodeq
oV L¥6°L- 8L LLL- “Uwidid OyIoed - 0101 09y JeleM  £202/S0/S0  HsodaQ
22°0€8'L- 000 “"wald oyloed - 0101 Z18YI0 €£20Z/¥0/€0 Wsodeq
22 0€8'L- 00'0 “"wiald JIoed - 0101 | Y0  €£202/¥0/c0 Wsodeq
22°0e8’L- vz'ze “Uwdld oyioed - 0101 Qoue)SISSY @)y  £20Z/v0/S0 Ysodeq
91'ZG8‘L- 8991~ “wald oBioed - 0101 09y JeleM  £202/¥0/€0  NsodaQ
8/°/89°|- 000 Twiald dulded - 0L0L ZJ48W0 €202/€0/c0 Msode(Q
8/°/89'L- 00'0 "Twald oljioed - 0101 | JBUI0  £202/€0/€0 Wsoded
8/°/89"}- 04701 “Twald oioed - 0L0L aoue)sIsSY 81y  £zZ0Z/€0/€0 MsodeQ
81'869°}- 91°'/58- “wiald ouoed - 0LOL 09y JBleM  £202/€0/0  UsodaQ
ANNL S 00°0 "weld oyloed - 040} Z48YI0  £202/20/0 ysodeq
2e Lv8- 00°0 “"wiald oyioed - 0101 L Y0 £202/20/€0 usodeq
2e Lv8- 82°9¢ ""wald oioed - 0101 douejsIssY 818y  £202/20/€0 Msodeq
09°L48- 09'L.8- “widid ouioed - 0101 o9y JeleM  £202/20/€0 HsodaQ

19Jep

vl L6vC- vl'L6v'C- SISENMA PIIOS [Eej0L
vl l6v'Z- vl L6¥'C- “rwald oyloed - 0101 MS 894 8siyoue.] SuojosUUo) B)SBM  €202/€L/E0 Ysodeq

3)seM pllos

g€ 0OF- gg'zee’or- Atejueg fejo)
AR G9'LLe- “wisld diided - 0101 SOO rav AONVIVE 0€'6er $ €202/Le/€0 Nsode(Q
gLy op- 000 Twiald duided - 0lolL Z4Ul0 €20z/1€/€0 ¥sodaQ
eLvLLOb- 000 weld diided - 0L0L | I8YI0 €202/Le/€0 ¥sodeQ
€L YLV O 000 “Twiald diided - 0LOL aouelsissy aley  £202/1L€/c0 Ysodag
€L VLI OP- 9.°GSL- wiald dulked - 0LOL %9y lUeS £20Z/L£/€0 Wsoda(
L67856'6¢- 60°L6¢C Twald oyioed - 0L0L /L Woonsey ied Ajunwwo) Apjesedss pa)ooq OD0TS HOV  £€20Z/0E€/€0 NsodeQ
90°98Z 0" GG LLG- “wield dyioed - 0101 ZJ4Wo 2/L  €20z/0€/€0 ¥HsodaQ
LG vv.'6e- 000 TTwsld dylded - 0L0L | 390 Z/1  £20Z/0€/€0 ¥usodaQ
LS'vr.'6e- [ XAYA® “Twisld duloed - 0LOL souejsissy aley  £20Z/0€/€0 sods(Q
¥.'96.'6¢- A RAAY wisld diided - 0LOL o9y IueS  £202/0€/€0 Nsodeq
z6'eez'6e- 60°L6¢C- “wiald diided - 0101 g3 - £€2/8¢/1 SwooAsay dled Ayunwiwo) £z0z/0€/€0 Nsodeq
£8'9¢6'8¢- 000 Twsld dyloed - 0LOL 20 €zoz/6g/c0 Hsodeq
£8°9€6'8¢- 000 “wisld dylded - 0LOL L IO €202/6Z/c0 WsodeQg

aouejeg junowry )ids OWId aleq adA}

€202 Yysien

pun4 Aq s)sodaq €2/S0/V0

Jo13SI S991AI9G AJUNWWO Yoeag ejIAY



G abeg

L£725¥°0L- lg’el TTuRld dyded - 0L0L aoue)sissy aley  €202/GL/c0 NsodeQg
8G°69¥'01- 96°889- Twield oioed - 0101 o9y J9lBM  €202/G1/€0 ¥sodeQ
29'9.L6" 000 “wisid oliioed - 0101 Z2J4auy0 €202/71/c0 Nsode(
29°9/.'6- 000 wisld dloed - 0101 L JaUl0  €202/71/c0 sodeq
299..'6- 000 wield oloed - 0L0| aouelsissy djey  €20eg/vL/e0 YsodeQ
299..'6- 2T v8e- “wiald oyided - 0101 29y 19l €202/PL/c0 ¥sodeq
Ov'26v'6- 000 wiaad dyided - 0L0L ZJayl0 €20Z/c1/c0 ¥sodeQ
0v'26Y'6- 000 rwasld oiided - 0101 L JoUI0  €202/€1/€0 ¥sodeQ
0v'c6v'6- ¥SLL “Uwield diided - 001 aoue)sIssy a)ey  €¢0z/cl/e0 NsodeQg
¥6°¢0S'6- ¥¥'9.9C- “Uwield oiioed - 0L0L o9y 18)eM  €202/€1/€0 Msodaq
06°.28'9- 000 wiaid ouioed - 0L0L Z4ayO €20z/ZL/c0 wsodeQ
05°/28'0- 000 waid ouided - 0L0L | J8Y10 €202/2L/c0 ¥sodeQ
06°/28°9- ¥aLL wield oioed - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey €£z0Z/¢L/e0 ysodaQ
v0'6£8'9- 2Loee- “weld oioed - 0101 09y JelepM\  €£202/21/e0 Wsodaq
2€°'809'9- 000 TuRld ouioed - 0L0L 2480 €20Z/0L/€0 WsodaQ
2¢'809'9- 000 TwiRld auioed - 0L0L L J8Yl0 £202/01/€0 ¥sodaQg
2€°'809'9- lgel “rwield diided - 0L0L soue)sissy a)ey  £z02Z/0L/€0 Msodag
€6°129'9- ¥ 00S- wsld oyided - 0L0L o9y JBjleM\  €Z0Z/0L/£0 ¥sodeQ
60°'LCL9- 000 “Twsld dyloed - 0LOL ZJ9YI0 €202/60/c0 ¥sodeQ
60°121'9- 000 Truald duided - 0LoL | Joy0 €202/60/c0 NsodeQg
60121 9- ey “Twidid diided - 0L0L aouelsissy dey  €202/60/€0 Hsode(Q
Ly 99lL'9- 8G°CLY- “rliald duloed - 0L0L o9y Je)eM  £202/60/0 MHsodaqg
€8°25G'G- 000 rwald dyloed - 0L0L ZBYI0 €£202/80/c0 ¥sodeq
€8'255°G- 000 TTwiLld ouloed - 0LoL L JoYyl0 €z0z/80/c0 ¥sodeQ
€8°265°G- LECL rwield oyioed - 0L0L aoue)sIssy ajey  £202/80/€0 MisodaQ
02'G9G'G- 6.°¢82- wisld ouioed - 0101 o9y J9lBM  £202/80/€0 ¥sodaQ
L¥'182'G- 000 wid oiided - 0101 ZJ49Yl0 €202/.0/c0 usodag
L¥°182'G- 000 Tweld aiiided - 0101 | J9YI0 €202/L0/c0 Nsodeq
LP'182'G- 000 TTwield dlided - 0L0L aduelsissy dley  £202/L0/€0 Nsode(Q
LY 182°G- 89°/¢- “wiald oioed - 0L0L 29y J9)leM  €202/L0/€0 NsodeQ
€L°€22's- 000 wald duded - 0L0L ZJ4ayl0 €202/90/c0 Nsodeq
€L°€22'G- 000 wiald diioed - 0LOL L 840 €£202/90/¢0 ¥sodeQ
€1'€22'G- 000 “wiaid diided - 0101 doue)sissy djey  £20¢/90/c0 sodeq
€.'€22'G- 29'Lse- wiaid diided - 0101 o9y J8lBM  £Z02/90/€0 ¥sodaq
LL'2l6'v- 1L°0€0°e- "Twiald ouided - 0L0L T SBIT ‘GZT 49iBM ‘0L T UBD - | # MdNI - N O30 €2 Ad 401 €202/90/c0 hsodaq
Ov L¥6°L- 000 'wieid ouloed - 0L0L 2480 €202/50/c0 NsodaQg
aouejeg junouwny nidg ajeq adAL
€202 YaieN
pung4 Aq sjisodeq £2/S0/¥0

JoUISIg S99IAIS ANUNWIWOY yorag BlIAY



g abed

0c'LIG'9¢e- 98'6 TTuRldd doed - 0101 douelsissy dley  £202//2/€0 NsodeQ
9l°1es'9e- 1G°880°L- rwield ouioed - 0101 29y Jelep\  €202/.2/€0 Nsodeqg
65Cey'se- 000 TTwsld dyided - 0LOL ZJoYl0  £202/92/€0 Nsodeqg
65 Zey'Se- 000 T'wsdd dyided - 0101 L J8WyO €£202/92/c0 NsodeQ
6S°CEY'SE- 000 “rwield olioed - 0LoL aduejsIssy 9l £202/92Z/c0 Nsodeq
65°CEY'Ge- 0G'¢s- "wiald ouloed - 0LOL 09y 19)BM\  £202/92/€0 ¥sodeq
60'6.¢'Ge- 000 "wiald oyloed - 0L0L ZJ4Y0 €20z/e2/c0 NsodaQg
60'6.£°GE- 000 Twisld diyloed - 0L0L | 184)0 €Z02/£2/c0 ¥soda(
60°6.£'G¢e- ¥GLL wiald ouioed - 0L0L oouelsIssy ajey  £202/6Z/S0 Nsodaq
€9°06€°GE- 9¢GlLL- uield olioed - 0LOL 29y JoleM  €£202/£2/€0 MHsodaQ
lLegsLeise- 000 rwiadd dyided - 0L01L Z18Yl0 €202/22/0 ¥HsodeQ
L2°G12'S¢- 000 rwisld dylded - 0L0L | J8WO0  €£202/ZZ/0 Wsoda(Q
VXA YA % 86°'6L “Twiald oijoed - 0L0L sdue)sissy sjey  €£zZ02/¢z/e0 isodaq
Ge'qGe'se- €.°0¢¢e- wsld oyioed - 001 o9y JSlBM  €202/22/€0 ¥sodaQ
25°ve0'se- 000 rweld dyloed - 0L0L ZIBYO €20z/12/€0 Wsodaq
Z5ven'se- 000 rwsld dylded - 0L0L | 1YI0  €202Z/L.Z/€0 ¥sode(
Z5ve0'se- FAS A Trwsld oyioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy djey  €202/1¢/e0 sodeQ
¥0°LL0'GE- ¥9°266°L- wsld ouided - 0101 o9y J9jlBM  £202/12/€0 ¥sodeQ
0¥’ v80°¢ce- 000 TTweid aiioed - 0101 ZI9YI0 €202/02/c0 Hsodeq
0¥’ ¥80°ce- 000 'wald dyided - 0LOL | JaUl0  €202/02/0 NsodeQ
0ov'¥80°ce- GC'6S Twisld alloed - 0LoL aoue)lsIssY ey £202/0Z/c0 ¥sodaQg
Go'eyl ce- €celo'e- wield oiioed - 0101 29y J9lBM  £202/02/€0 Ysodeq
Zy0es'6¢- 000 Twald ouided - 0101 ZJ48Ul0  £202/81/€0 ¥sode(Q
Zy0es'62- 000 “rwield oljioed - 0L0L |l JaYl0 €202Z/81/c0 ¥soda(
2y 0es'62- a0l Twield oljioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey €£z0zZ/8L/S0 Nsodag
¥8°9€9°6¢- €1'860'€L- uisld duided - L0l 09y JBYe M  £20Z/81/€0 MsodeQ
1282591~ 000 wsid dyided - 0LOL ZJ9Uyl0 €20Z/.1/60 ¥usodaQg
1L'8.G'9L- 000 ruLld duided - 0L0L L 1oUI0  £202//1/€0 usode(Q
LL'8LG'9L- 120" rweld oided - 0L0L aoue)sissy a1ey  €20¢//1/€0 ¥soda(
GZ'065°9L- 86°619°C- wsld dylded - 0101 o9y JSjleM  €Z02/LL/€0 ¥sode(
LZ°0v6'El- 000 TTwald oylded - 0LOL 2440 €202/91/€0 ¥sodeq
L20v6'EL- 000 rwield oulded - 0LoL | 1oYI0  €202/91/€0 ¥sode(
L20v6'ElL- yL9v Trwsld oyoed - 0L0L aoue)sISSY dley  €£Z02/91/c0 Msodeq
Ly'986°¢C|- YO vES'E- Twsld dulded - 0101 o9y J9lep\  €20¢/9L/€0 ¥sodeq
LE°2SY'0L- 000 wisld dulded - 0LOL 2480 €202/51/€0 Nsode(
FAAS A 000 wRldd duided - 0L0L L I8UI0  €£202/G1/€0 ¥sodeQ
aosuejeg junoury Jydg ajed adA
€202 Yyaie
pung Aq sjsodaq £2/S0/¥0

JOLISIJ S92IAI9G AJIUNWWO) Yoeag elIAY



1 9bed

81°800°L0}-

81°800°L01L- Iviol
L9 LYY Lb- LO LYY LY- J31eM [eJo L
LO' LYY LY AN A wisld oulded - 0LOL SO0 rav IONVIvE 0€'6er $ £202/L€/€0 Nsode(
96'62Z LY~ 000 Truaid oyloed - 0L0L Z4BY0 €20z/1e/£0 ¥sodeq
96°62Z Ly~ 000 rwiLld ouloed - 0LoL L JoYO €20z/1€/€0 WsodeQg
96'62C L - 000 Tweld oiioed - 0101 soue)sissy ajed  €z0z/L€/€0 Hsodeq
96622 Ly~ €0'8¥¢- wiald oiioed - 0LOL o9y ISl €£202/1L€/€0 ¥sodaQg
€6°18601- 0229t “Twald oiioed - 0LOL  "8Z/1L uonebul| yied uenp ueg Ajpjeiedas peyooq OD01S HOV  £20Z/0€/€0 YsodeQ
Sl vpi'er- 9G6'6/8 Uwiaid JiIoed - 0101 "4 - €2/82/1 uonebiu] S juol4 Ajpjelsedss pexooq 0DO1S HOY  £202/0€/€0 wsodeq
69'6LE VY- ov'vic “wield dyided - 0L0L /1L Woossay led Ajunwwo) Apjesedes peyooq OD0O1S HOV  €202/0€/€0  Nsode(
SLYES vh- 000 wield oljioed - 0101 ZJoyl0 /1 €202/0€/€0 ¥sodeQ
Sl YeS vi- 000 “wiald dl3ided - 0101 | J9Ul0 2/L  €202/0€/€0 ¥sodag
Gl veS vi- {44 Trliald dllded - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey  £20Z/0€/c0 ¥sodeq
6€°96G vv- Gv'0lL'e- “Tlisld aijoed - QLOL 09y JeleM  £202/0€/€0 Nsodeq
¥6°68L"0p- ov'vie- Twidid Jiided - 0101 €34 - £2/82/| swoonsay ded Ayunwwod ¢£zZ0zZ/0€/c0 Nsodeq
811 LS '0p- 9G°G/8- wiald Jiioed - 0L0| 934 - £2/8Z/| uoheblu| J9ang Juoi4  £20Z/0¢/c0 Hsodeg
26'569'6¢- 0ceov'e- “weld oiioed - 0L0L 834 - £2/82/) uoneblu) uenp ues  £z0z/0€/c0 YsodeQ
FAMA X AVA 000 “rwild ayided - 0LOL ZJ9Yl0 €20z/62/€0 Nsodaqg
cLeee’ Le 000 Tuald dyided - 0101 L IO  €202/62/c0 Nsodeq
cLeet Le- 00l “wieid dyided - 0LOL souejsissy ajey  €20¢/62/€0 HsodeQ
Yy vve'le- 29°C.G- TliRld ouioed - 0LoL 29y JSlBM  €£202/62/€0 ¥sodaQ
08'L.9'9¢- 000 ruiRid duided - 0101 Z Yo €20z/82/c0 Ysodeq
08°1L,9'9¢- 000 wield aljioed - 0101 | JoYI0 €202/82/€0 ¥sode(Q
08'L.9'0¢- 000 Tuld olioed - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey  £z0z/82/€0 NsodeQg
08°'L.9'9¢- 0G°091- “wld diided - 0101 09y J9)eM  €202/82/€0 ¥sodeQ
0€’L1G'9¢- 000 wiald oljioed - 0L0L Z48u0 €202/L2/c0 YsodeQ
0¢°L1G'9¢- 000 rwield oylded - 0101 | 1BUI0 €202//2/€0 ¥sodaQ
aouejeg junowy y|ds owa\ ajeq adA]
€202 YaieN
pung Aq sjisodeq £2/S0/v0

JoLISIQ S99IAI9S AjluNWWo) yorag BlIAY



2:31 PM

04/05/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

Mar 31, 23

40.00

4548
874,460.50
3,879,729.17
241,916.96

4,996,192.11

4,996,192.11

107,102.00

107,102.00

7,280.62
57,104.14
107,946.48

172,331.24

6,161.72

6,151.72

178,482.96

5,281,777.07

8,233.58
-16,373.00

-8,139.42



2:31 PM

04/05/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Mar 31, 23

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00

60,334.10

1,517,267.58
-593,752.02

923,515.56

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40

6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,519,694.40

634,403.90

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49
205,485.61

505,552.66

2,365,475.40

21,136.28

-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



2:31PM

04/05/23
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

Mar 31, 23

1,270,572.25

-755,498.34

515,073.91

515,073.91

164,414.58
-109,252 .42

55,162.16
2,220,035.96

5,147,608.01

5,147,608.01

28,724.00

28,724.00

10,458,109.08

193,478.86

193,478.86

71,347.50
2,540.00
3,791.40
2,308.92

79,987.82

Page 3



2:31 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

04/05/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2023

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources
2999 - Unbalanced Classes

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 23

6,430.00

6,430.00

86,417.82

279,896.68

92,927.00
2,814,183.01
86,221.00
-3,992,989.31

-999,658.30

-719,761.62

12,342,527.65
-1,164,656.95

11,177,870.70

10,458,109.08

Page 4



2:30 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

04/05/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Ma_lr "43

57,849.82
2,497.14
1,166.22

24,096.72

85,609.90

85,609.90

85,609.90

9.00
135.32
301.51

445.83

4,353.57
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,353.57
74.73

800.00

800.00

378.45

378.45
127.32

5,734.07



2:30 PM

04/05/23
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
March 2023

6102
6120
6135
6140

6150
6170

6503
6505
6506
6507
6520

6535

6540 -
6542 -
6550 -

6565

6580 -

6585

6590 -

Total Expense

Mar 23
6000 - Administrative Overheads
- Accounting 1,920.00
- Dues & Subscriptions 601.00
- Legal 138.00
- Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 1,190.00
6143 - Supplies, Office 53.60
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 1,243.60
- Rate Assistance 778.23
- Website 200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 4,880.83
6500 - Operating Expenses
- Chemicals 2,717.43
- Contract LaborO & M 22,163.28
- Contract Labor GM 4,950.00
- Contract Labor Civil Engineer 4,200.00
- Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 5,199.94
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 133.96
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other 185.00
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 5,518.90
- Insurance P/L 2,034.74
Lab Tests 4,822.00
Maintenance 354.50
Operating Supplies 479.20
- Regulatory Compliance 45.90
Solids Handling 1,985.25
- Telephone / Internet 1,084.33
Utilities 3,967.98
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 54,323.51
6600 - Cal Fire Contract Labor 58,703.46
124,087.70
-38,477.80

Net Ordinary Income

Page 2



2:30 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

04/05/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2023

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project

8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee...

8245e - WWTP Construction
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

8245 - WWTP Improvement Project - Ot...

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Mar 23

743.90
65,265.73
6,763.25
68.85

72,841.73

72,841.73

72,841.73

72,841.73

-72,841.73

-111,319.53

Page 3



2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # B805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Transaction

Statement

Date

4/3/23

California Certified

Small Business #1120142

03/31/23

03/17/23

03/30/23

03/30/23

03/21/23

03/30/23

03/31/23

03/31/23

03/31/23

CURRENT

38,096.05

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F22780. Orig. Amount $22,267.68.

348TWW21001 Plant Expansion Coordination-
INV #722793, Orig. Amount $912.50,

W227041 FFR Arms, Influent Lid, CCC Grate-
INV #W22701. Orig. Amount $2,681.08.

W22713 Replace lid on Influent lift stati-
INV #W22713, Orig. Amount $2,151.97.

W22719 SCADA Graphing Issues Ticket #1180-
INV #W2271.9, Orig. Amount $500.00.

W22724 Primary Effluent Flow Ticket #1185~
INV #W22721. Orig. Amount $1,073.37.

W227441 Tank Site SCADA Issues-
INV #W22741. Orig. Amount $5,036.42.

W22772 TeamViewer Issues Fix-
INV #W22772. Orig. Amount $290.00.

wW22785 FR Arm Troubleshooting-
INV #W227885, Orig. Amount $3,183.03,

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST

DUE PAST DUE

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$38,096.05
Amount Balance

22,267.68 22,267.68
912.50 23,180.18
2,681.08 25,861.26
2,151.97 28,013.23
500.00 28,513.23
1,073.37 29,586.60
5,036.42 34,623.02
290.00 34,913.02
3,183.03 38,096.05

Amount Due

$38,096.05




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

—

™
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@’

DATE: April 18, 2023
SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

The General Manager will provide an oral report at the Board meeting.



FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

April 7, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2023 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

There was a power outage on Friday, February 10" and staff verified everything was running at the WWTP. Power was restored on the
morning of Saturday, February 11%. The generator ran during that power outage and once power was restored staff was onsite to ensure
everything was in good working order.

There was another power outage on Thursday, February 23" and staff was onsite to check everything out. Staff left once site was verified
to be running on the generator and came back hours later once power was restored.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

Staff was called out to investigate a water jeak at 74 San Francisco Street and found the leak was on the owner's side. The customer
was informed of the situation and staff was able to isolate the leak and restore water service.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L. with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/t..

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitaring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2023)
ABGCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2023)

0.6

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

Callfor.nia Regional Water Avila Beach CS D ORDER R3-2017-0025
Quality Control Board, NPDES CA0047830
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment WDID 3 400101001
e g 1o ot Facility Month: FEBRUARY 2023
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Monthly
oo o | o | Avg | T [ S ooty own | S | e | MR | T | et
tgpm} | @PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24 HC) (Grab)
1 |0.038899 80 27 0.00 2/2/23 40 18 368 200
2 |0.031275 82 22 <2 <2 0.00 2/5/23 28 23 222 258
3 |0.039716 79 26 0.00 2/9/23 30 31 310 276 3.2 DNQ
4 |0.051056 102 36 0.00 212/23 35 25 415 371
5 |0.053945 74 37 0.00 2/16/23 43 33 293 266
6 |0.037354 26 26 <2 <2 0.00 2/19/23 44 34 471 266
7 |0.033597 56 23 <2 <2 0.00 2/23/23 28 30 320 246
8 |0.035176 4| 24 0.00 2/26/23 24 23 167 169
8 |0.038088 86 27 2 <2 0.00
10 | 0.034885 7 24 0.00 Min 24 18 167 169 3.2 DNQ
11 |0.046702 70 32 0.00 Mean 34.0 274 320.8 256.5 3.2 DNQ
12 |0.045904 82 31 0.00 Max 44 34 471 an 3.2 DNQ
13 |0.038349 60 26 0.00 BOD Removal: 89.4% TSS Removal: 89.4%
14 |0.033976 86 23 <2 <2 0.00 Effluent Monitoring
15 |0.034432 56 24 0.00 Woesekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.034294 64 23 <2 <2 0.00 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 |0.044508 113 31 0,00 212/23 <0.1 44 6.5 58
18 |0.057324 89 40 0.00 2/9/23 <0.1 35.7 7.2 61
19 |0.064874 97 45 0.00 2116123 <0.1 46.3 7.3 66
20 |0.056216| 114 39 0.00 2/23/23 <0.1 45.1 7.3 64
21 ]0.037501 79 26 2 <2 0.00
22 |0.035842 72 24 0.00 Min <0.1 35.7 6.5 58
23 |0.039780 87 27 <2 <2 0.00 Mean <0.1 42.8 71 62
24 |0.092968 141 65 0.00 Max <0.1 46.3 7.3 66
25 |0.079407| 112 55 0.00 Effluent Limits
26 |0.065654 103 45 0.05 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg |  Daily Max
27 |0.056483 97 39 0.00 BOD mg/L 40 60 20
28 |0.052527 86 36 2 <2 0.00 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 9%
29 Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min | 0.031275 26 22 2 <2 0.00 Total Coliform 1'::%_ More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean| 0.046848 83 32 2 <2 0.00 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max | 0.092968| 141 65 2 <2 0.05 Chiorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 ] 1.2
Total | 1.314732| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD {mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% =
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
NIA NIA 2/4123 4,800 1 certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Wasfe
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: pate:  3/8/2023
PRINTED NaME: Shawn Powell Time: Operator




Joyeladp

‘FILL

£20g/8/e Atva

[loMOd UMeYS

‘JNVN QI LNRId

‘Ajipoey siyy 4o} 18pIQ ebieyosiq sjseps ou
uj payoads se esw pasn sisAfeue pue ainpeoocsd Bujdwies ey ey} pue epeindde puk eny) sy BuoBbaigy ay; yey Ainlied jo Ayeusd sepun Aypeo |

‘Juduotiuoo yodeau Bupiojuoul-jies jejuswielddns siyy Bja Buuojuow peysiduwod Jo synsed 1efnge; ey podss fim

pue ‘pieog joRuoD Auent Jelep feuoiBey 1seoD [eyus)) ey Aq pauinbad se Buiioyuoyy ieisp Buiaaoey enuluoa Jim S YI88g BIIAY 2202
‘L Jaquieides uo BulINod0 adUBPOIIXe JUIf W00 Jusniys ue o) enp painbal ale aaoqe peuodal pus peyaBya synsal 1oyem Buinsosa) 8y}

YIS Bujdojuow eupnos ety uj pepodes 08y 018 SYNSeL SYWS 4]

‘FUNLVNDIS

1'0 SP2eoxe OjeL wioy(jod (8303 03
uLIo}joo o8y ey usym Jw ool Jod goo‘| PEsIXe JoU jleys Aususp WIC|oD (gjo)

211 € W 0p/NdN snoososoIBUg
acy 002 W 00L/INdIN WioHjoy |eaag
000°04 000°} W 00L/MNdN utiojja) [e301
winuwi)xepn ueajy
oldweg ejbujs Jnowoos) Aeq-0¢ sun JeyueIed

SHWIT 1818 soBMNg

e Bupaj000y BY] U ©OUBIDII S© PEPNIOL) BIL SYNSE. JUSILYT JUL)] IUBLILS.L JBIBMBISBM,

ueap JMIBWIoeD) |

- Vi 612 rss £09 ezrl zze - Twooumd | Uo A
_ ] ) . . . i . w UeS J|j8UIoeS) |
oy 6682 L {1312 Lot Z's TWOOL/NdN LS00 |88
B3I 410!
- 7z gosc Vo Ty 678 it - woounaw | “EDN OISO
€6 81 9Ll oSl [X:15 0L z TWo0L/NdIN snd20%018jUz
-Bundwes
Jo awij je sjqisiA > [P:14 L > S FAd > AWO0LINDIN woyjo) [esad
awn|d jusnjye oN
> gos‘s L} 3 143 z > TWOOL/NdIN uuoyiod jejo]
S9JeuIpIc0D
- MO Lbr0C) M.EEVEV0ZL M..L'8.1.021 M. }0FF02L M. Lrbb.0ZL M.LSEIP02 had Sdo epnyiBuoy
. SejeulpIony
- wG 92.0L.S€ wCPG.08.5€ N.0°S.01.5€ N.£'G2.0L.SE N.Z'6€.01.5€ N..6°22,0L.5E - Sdo apnne
€£2/20/20 €2/20/20 £2/L0IZ0 £2/2020 £2/20/20 £2/L0/20 £2/20120 €Z/10/120 - ajeq
8]qisiA ewnyd asusnyui 1M %204 Uo sdeys
' eaeping sovung sueniys
juenyye J ‘esepng 1epR jo wizensdn 1eideIAY O pUT  [15El eid Jo 3se3 spABYL| Hing up‘esnD I
SHUILLIS, 2N (] o 1] LB [:1: 3} {1} w} Jejellieie,
snujuLie}. 120 WY MmO |yeei odsiag sim ues a-Msy aav a-Msy pii bl | | st B e R
O9-MSsH FMSH TrMsH
Bupojuop Jajep Buinieaay
. 0 Aenuep enp pHodsu feauuy
€20z AMVNHEE3S ‘Wuow >.._____0m 4 yyuow Buwmoyioy 3o Aep 3se] enp podes Ajyauoy
100L0LOOY £ QIOM juauieal 1 Jajemalse M uoiBey 3sB0D JBHUSD
088700V SAALN [/
$Z00-210Z-6Y MIQHO RuB0g 04403 Kirend
asd yoeayg ejIAyY 1838 JeuoiBay BluIONIED

ONIROHUNOW-413S YAONVHOSIA




HLNON

o3a AON 120 d3s onv anr NOr AV ddv dYW g34 NV

000°0L

000‘0Z

000°0€

000'0F

000°05

00008

000°0.

| ez0z= zzozm Lzozm 020z |

(ezoz - 0202)
MOT14 ININT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY asSoaV

AVd ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

J3a AON 100 d3s onv nr NOP AV Hdv oY 834 NVl

| szoz» zzoze 1Lzozw ozozw |

(ezoz - 0202)
MO14 IN3INT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW dasogav

000005

000°000°L

000'00S"L

000'000°Z

000'0052

HLNOW d3d SNOT1VO




HLNOW

nre NAr

AVIN ddv VN g3d Nvl

| €20z= zz0zm LZ0Z® 0Z0Z® |

03a AON 100 d3s NV
(¢20Z - 0202)

MO7d TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS L¥0d

000°0S

000°004

000°0S |

000002

000'052

000°00€

000°05€

000'00¥

000°0SY

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03d AON 100 d3s ony nr NAP AVYIN ddy dHYN g34 Nvr
| ubiseq dimm—— €ZOZwsm ZZOzwsm LZ0Zmmm QZ0Zwmm |
(¢zoz - 0202)

dod LN3INTiANI 39VHIAV ATHLNONW asoav

0

00l

00c

00¢

00y

00s

009

/6w




HLNOW

o3a AON 120 d3s anvy anr NP AV Hdv HYW 934 NVT

| wr) eBelany Aeq Qe  £Z0Zwem 2207w

|20z (ZOCTwmm |

(szoz - 0202)
aog IN3IN1443 I9VHIAV ATHLNONW asogayvy

ol

St

074

ST

o€

se

oy

14

0S

1/Bw




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onv nr NN AYW ddv YW 934 Nvr

[ ez0z= zzozm tzozw ozoz= |

(gzoz - 0Z02) |
Z3d0O1 WOY4 a3svHOHENd ¥ILVM ATHLNOW asoav

0

000'005

000'000° L

000'005°L

000'000'2

000'005°T

000°000'c

000'00S'e

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

ane NP AV

o3d AON 100 d3s onv

| czoz= zzoze Lzozw o0zoz® |

ddv YW d434d NV
(ezoz - 0Z02)

a710S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoOav

000°00S

000'000'L

000'00S"L

000°000°2

000°005'C

000'000°t

000'00S'E

SNOTIVO




42\ FLUID RESOURCE
() MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346
April 7, 2023

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: MARCH 2023 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chilorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

A new SCADA PC was purchased and programmed due to the original computer failing and causing issues with the SCADA progran.
The annual cleaning of the collection system was completed and may need to hit the hot spots later in the year.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitaring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2023)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2023}

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2023)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2023)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2023)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




Califémla Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment oy
e ey e Facility Month: MARCH 2023
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Monthly
N I I v e B owe | “Gon | “Tes | "sop | 'Tes. | ois Grese
(gpm) | (9PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.056331 79 39 0.00 3/2/123 29 11 344 282
2 | 0.044341 86 30 13 2 0.00 3/5/123 22 14 183 146
3 | 0.039950 73 27 0.05 3/9/23 20 13 245 234
4 |0.051846 84 36 0.00 31223 10 7 137 159
5 |0.050462 123 35 0.00 3/16/23 7 12 99 118
6 |0.038124 77 27 0.01 3/19/23 18 12 178 187
7 |0.034846 64 24 2 <2 0.00 3/23/23 12 6 146 138
8 |0.038031 82 27 0.00 3/26/23 16 6 265 260
9 |0.045706 91 3 2 <2 0.00 3/30/23
10 |0.118829 171 82 0.01 Min 7 6 99 118
11 |0.099418 120 69 0.01 Mean 16.8 10.1 199.6 190.5
12 |0.079874 122 55 0.00 Max 29 14 344 282
13 |0.051527 107 40 0.00 BOD Removal: 91.6% T8S Removal: 94.7%
14 |0.093123| 149 67 0.00 Effluent Monitoring
15 |0.080662| 135 59 17 <2 0.01 Weokly | Weakly | Weekly | Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 | 0.136803 136 52 0.03 {Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 | 0.056658 88 39 7 <2 0.00 3/2/23 <0.1 23.6 7.2 58
18 |0.067056 114 47 0.00 3/9/23 <0.1 31.2 7.2 58
19 | 0.062264 110 43 0.00 3/16/23 <0.1 15.4 71 59
20 |0.045181 91 31 0.00 3/23/23 <0.1 27.9 6.9 61
21 |0.053232 104 37 5 <2 0.00 3/30/23
22 |0.062657 104 43 0.03 Min <0.1 154 6.9 58
23 |0.059610 99 42 <2 <2 0.00 Mean <0.1 245 7.1 59.0
24 [0.054697 97 38 0.00 Max <0.1 3.2 7.2 61
25 |0.062024| 125 43 0.00 Effluent Limits
26 |0.061448| 107 42 0.00 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.043170 101 32 0.00 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 |0.043944 83 30 <2 <2 0.01 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 |0.048117 86 34 - 0.00 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.056790 92 40 0.00 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 |0.052648 97 37 0.00 7 Sample Median: 23
Min | 0.034846 64 24 <2 <2 0.00 Total Coliform 12‘::’1. More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean| 0.060980 103 a1 5.8 <2 0.01 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max | 0.136803| 171 82 17 2 0.05 Chlorine Residual mg/l 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total| 1.890379| Effluent daily (dry weather) fow NTE 0.2 MGD {mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settieable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% =
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A NIA N/A NJA | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Qrder for this facility.
SIGNATURE: —~ - DATE:  4/4/2023
PRINTED NAME: __Shawn Powell mme:  Operator




JoeladQ

L

€coc/viv

3liva

[lemod umeys

‘IWVN 3 LNRd

u payoads se aie posn sisAfeus pue ainpesasd Buldwes syl Jey] puk e)nooe pue oru) s Bulobeioj sys 1ey) Ainlisd jo Aysusd Jepun Aypeo |

“Ajipaey sry) Joy JepiQ eBieyssiq ajsem oy

‘HUNLVYNOIS

{°0 speeoxe opel Wioyjod jejo) 03
uuojod [Ba8} 8y ueym Ju 90} Jod 0pD‘} PBIIXE jou {leys AJSUSp ULIOHIOD [ejoL

vol GE W o0k/NdW $N320d043)ug
L1114 ooz Tw 00L/NdWN Wiojjjo] [ede
‘Jusuodiucs Joda) Buuoyuow-jies [ejusiueiddns siyy eia Bupojiuow peleidiuca jo synses Jeinge} et podel [jim 000'0L 000'L W GOL/NdW uuoyje) jeloL
pue ‘pigog [oJjuos) Aent 18184 (BuciBay 15807 [eAUSD By} A paimnbes se Bujoyuopy JeisA Bunisasy enuuos [m gSO Yorag BlIAY 2202
‘I toquisdas uo BULINDI0 SDUBPEIIXS YUY ULIOHIOD Jusne U 0} enp paunbe: aie aaoge paodas pue payorye synsal iejem Buineoss elfl wnwixew ueapy n RPweE,
ojdweg 8|Bulg aswoan AeQ-0g sHun d
SHwr ejeM edseung
‘UWS Bupioguows supnos syl uf pepIodal OS)e 8. SYNSEL FYINS 18384 BUIAIeO8Y BYJ U 62UBIBYE] S© PAPNIIL] B4R SYNSe Judnysy JUely JUBUNPe. ] J8)EMBISBM,
- . . . . . . w UEaly OL18WLI0dS
€101 68l €8l L'v8 L'¥8L L£L01 Juo0L/NdW sn22030J8UT
uesy o118LI08D
| : : : : i g - w
oy 6°0LE 'L '8 8'z22 (4] TJWOOL/NdM WLIO{OD 2084
- . . . . . . UBIN 2{410W0I5)
[4:14 B'9LE'E L'ee : X4 V18 991 JWO0L/NdN U002 &30
- a8 z8 902 96 1174 68 2 TWOO0L/NdIN SNAD020IANUT]
JO eawy je e[qisia > ore 4 > 11 > > TWOOL/NdIN uuojjo [eaed
awinpd jusnyje oN
o€l 009°}< 6L 41 L} £l 4 TWg0L/NdIN wuojjjod 18j0L
Se]eu|plood
- M.58.F¥.0T1 M.6EVEY.0TL M6 LP0ZL M.9'9Z.S¥.021 M.EEDFY.0Z) ATAN 2147 - Sdo apm)|Buo
SaJeuploo]
b Nul'S2.01.5¢ Nl #5.0L.5€ N..8'¥b.0L.5E N.€12.01.5¢ N..6'8€.01.S€ N.£22.01.5¢ - 8d9 epmpe
£2/20/€0 €C/L0/E0 €TIL0IED £2/20/€0 £Z/L0/€0 £Z/L0/€0 €2/20/£0 €2/L0/€0 - aAed
efqisia swunjd adushyut fiem yo0u4 uo sdeys
| eseyng ¢ ¢ saeung LJusniya
usn 'edRIN B weensdn d6ld BlIA u B} ‘48| 1 ng uf ‘jrepn
jueniye || ‘edepng snunse} [jBANO Y |, 1epR jo Id BlIAY jO pug 188} 48|d Jo 3583 SPA Gl | NS Ul |leRND IV {{BBRO 30 1S8M 005 Jueld jusuneal] snun (1/Bw) Jejeweied
snujuue] feng v +FMSY yeal) odsiqo sin7 ueg a-MsH sgv g-Mmsy v-MEY P ——
O-MSY IF-MsY JrMsH
uLIoj[UOJY J31ep) BulAfaoay
0 0¢ AJEnuep anp uoded [enuuy
€207 HOMVIN ‘tJuoly >H_ —_um u yjuow Bugmotjoy 30 ABp 5B} @np Hodas Apuop
+aLaLaoy € diaM juswijeal] Jajemalsepn uoifiey 35200 (248D
0£8.2900VD S3AdN ‘
S200-210Z-€Y ¥AAHO baY-T-] BIIA piBog (04103 Aijend
J e feuoiBay efuio,
ONIHOLINOW-4T3S HIOHUVYHOSIA nmu E— m —.. < R el i




HLNOW

anr NAr AYIN Adv dVIA 834 Nvr

03d AON 100 d3s anv

[ czoz» zzozw Lzozm ozozw |

(czoZ - 0202)
MOT4 LN3N1443 dLMM AIVA 3OVHIAY asog9V

000°0L

00002

000°0¢

000°0Y

000°05

00009

000°0.L

AVd d3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

o3a AON 120 d3s ony anr NAr AVA Hdv UV 834 Nvr

| sz0z= zzoz= 1z0z= oZOZW |

(ezoz - 0202)
MO14 LN3INT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogy

000'005

000'000°}

000°'00S"}

000'000°C

000'00S°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

anr NP AVIA HdV YN 834 Nvr

03d AON 100 d3s onv

| €20z= zz0zm LZ0z™ 0Z0Z® |

(¢20Z - 0202)
MO TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 130d

000°0S

000°00!

000'051

000'002

000°052

000°00€

000°08€

000'00%

000'0SY

SNOT1IVO




HLNOW

o3d AON 120 d3s ony anr NP AVA ddv Hvin g4 NV

| ubiseq dIMM—— €z0Zwes  ZZozwms  LZ0zmes  oZ0zwem |

(ezoz - 0202)
aod LN3IN14ANI 39VHIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgv

0ol

00z

00e

ooy

00S

009

/6w




HLNOW

k4] AON 130 d38 any ane NP AVIA- Hdv VYN 934 NvF

| Ju)eBeieny Ae(l Q===  £Z0Zwww  ZZ07mmm  LZ0Zmmm  (Z0Zwem |

(ezoz - 0202)
aod IN3IN1443 I9VHIAV ATHLNOW asogay

ol

St

0c

14

oc

g€

oy

Sy

0s

/6w




HLNOW

03a AON 100 43S onvy ane N AVIN ddv HYIN g34 NP

| ezoze 2eozm tz0zm O2ozm |

(ezoz - 02Z02)
Z3dO1 INOY4 AISVYHIUNC ¥ILVM ATHLNOW asogav

000°005

000°000°L

000'00S'L

0000002

000°005'Z

000'000°E

000'005°S

SNOTTVO




HLNOW

anre NAP

J3a NON 100 d3s onv AVA Hdv HVYIA g934 NV

| ezoz» zzozm Lzozw ozozw |

(ezoz - 0zo2)
a10s ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogv

000°00S

000°000'}

000'00S't

000'0002

0000052

000°000°c

000°00S'E

SNOTIVO




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
\ )
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage V/W
DATE: April 18%, 2023
SUBJECT: 2023 Annual Weed Abatement Program.
Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution No. 2023-01 Declaring Weeds, Dry Grass and Trash to be a Nuisance
and provide for Abatement and set June 6%, 2023, as the Public Hearing date to hear any

objections to the required clearance and to coordinate with CAL Fire for their
participation.

Discussion:

Each year the District coordinates an Annual Weed Abatement Program in the
community to ensure that weeds, dry grass and trash are cleaned up and do not pose a fire
hazard. Typically, property owners take steps to clean up trash and provide proper weed
abatement. However, even after an initial request, several parcels in town typically
require posting and cleanup. Most property owners comply with the posting and clean up
the posted lots in a timely manner. Attached to this staff report are the Weed Abatement
Notification that will be sent out with the April, water and sewer bill and Resolution No.
2023-01.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 2023-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DECLARING WEEDS, DRY GRASS, AND TRASH TO BE A NUISANCE
AND THREAT TO PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROVIDING FOR ABATEMENT

WHEREAS, there exists on certain lots and parcels of real property within the District, weeds, dry
grass, brush, litter and other flammable material which endanger the public safety;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors finds these conditions constitute a public nuisance and safefy
hazard and deem that these conditions should be abated;

WHEREAS, pursuant to law, notice shall be given to destroy and remove, and clear, dry weeds, grass
brush, litter, trash and other flammable materials on certain lots and parcels of land within the District, and a
hearing where concerns about such matters will be heard is hereby set for 6th day of June, 2023, at 1:00 P.M.
at the Avila Beach Community Services District meeting place at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach CA
93424,

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief of CAL FIRE is hereby designated as the person referred to in the Health
and Safety code 14890, to abate these conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Fire Chief is hereby directed to post notice and send written
notice to property owners where the conditions described above exists.

ON MOTION of Director , seconded by Director , and
the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 18™ day of April 2023.

Peter Kelley, President

Attest: Brad Hagemann

General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors \
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag¢r W
DATE: April 18,2023

SUBJECT: Presentation and Review of Preliminary FY 2023-24 District Budget

Recommendation:
1. Receive and provide comments on the Preliminary FY 2023/24 Budget
2. Advertise two weeks in advance for a public hearing and anticipated adoption

of the Final Budget on May 9", 2023.

Funding:
Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2023-24 are to be administered in accordance with the

adopted budget.

Discussion:

Each year the District prepares and adopts an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process typically includes any adjustments to
the water and/or sewer fee schedules. In late 2019 the Board retained a consultant to prepare
a Cost of Services and Rate Study. In May 2020, the Board concluded the Prop 218 Hearing
Process and adopted a five year rate schedule that included a maximum 3% per year water

and sewer revenue increase.

Consistent with last year, staff wanted to get an early start on the budget review and adoption
process by bringing the draft budget to the full Board in April.  Staff’s initial
observations/recommendations include:

e Staff anticipates that the new MBR unit will on-line by mid-July. The District will
need to revise the scope of the Operations and Maintenance contract to reflect this
change. We also anticipate that the District will rebid the O & M contract in late
2023. Staff has included a 20% increase in the wastewater contract operations budget
line item.

e Staff recommends the Board strongly consider adopting the 3% water and sewer rate
increase this year as recommended in the 2020 Rate Study. The Board did not
increase rates for FY the 2021/22 budget but did increase rates 3% in the FY 2022/23
budget. As the Directors are a aware, annual inflation rates have been well above 6%



per year for the last twelve months. In accordance with the Prop 218 process, the
Board may hold the rates steady or increase rates up to 3% in any given year. The
Board is not allowed to increase the rates greater than 3% in any of the next 2 years.
I anticipate the Board will perform a cost of services and rate study in FY 2024/25
that will inform the Board’s decision regarding water and sewer rates that will be
implemented starting on July 1, 2025.

Attached is the Preliminary FY 2023/24 budget for the Board’s review and comment. The
draft budget anticipates:

A 3% rate increase in both water and wastewater revenue;

3% increase in county tax revenue;

Increase of interest revenue from $15,000 to $50,000;

Little or no connection fee revenue;

10% - 12% increase in utility expenses and a 5% - 10% increase in most O & M
expenses;

The Cal Fire contract increase from $215,000 to $235,000;

The Capital Improvement Program budget anticipates:

The annual WWTP project loan payment of approximately $206,000. The Harbor
District will reimburse the CSD for 33% of the loan payment (approximately $68,000
per year).;

A project to update and integrate the “old treatment plant” SCADA system with the
new MBR SCADA system;

Installation of an Automated Meter Reading (AMR) system that will upgrade the
District’s water meters and provides accuracy and efficiency in the meter reading and
billing process;

A project to repair the fascia and paint the exterior of the District Admin building.

Staff will present an overview of the projected FY 2022/23 year-end budget figures and the
preliminary FY 2023/24 operating budget and capital projects budget. Staff anticipates that
the Board will consider adoption of the final FY 2023/24 budget at the Board’s May 9th,

2023, Board meeting.

A formal Public Hearing Notice for the budget adoption will be published at least two weeks
in advance of the May 9, 2023 hearing date.



Avila Beach Community Services District
DRAFT

2023/24 Fiscal Year Budget
Presented to the Board of Directors
April 18, 2023

Peter Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowitz

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Fund Balances



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Cash Account Balances
Estimated FY 2022/23 Ending Balances

General Checking - Pacific Premier

Approx Ending Balance 06/30/23 $ 930,000

LAIF - Account Balance

Beginning Balance 07/01/22 $ 3,889,000

Transfer In/Out $ 0.00

Interest earned $ 50,000

LAIF Approx Ending Balance 06/30/23 $ 3,939,000

Reserve Account Balances
Water

Operating Reserve $ 375,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 225,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 75,000
Rate Stabilization $ 75,000

Total Water $ 750,000

Wastewater

Operating Reserve $ 475,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 1,500,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 175,000
Rate Stabilization $ 85,000

Total Wastewater $ 2,235,000
Unallocated General Reserves $ 954,000

Total Approx Ending Balance 06/30/23 $ 4,869,000




Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000°S

0 0 0 000's 0 weuboid aseauss) 9 10 Jed - 5259
000'80l 0 000°¢ 000°CL 000'06 000°'¢ aoueuajuiely g sieday dinb3g - 9Z59
0068 0 0 000's 005'e 0 Buusauwibul - 5159
000°0L 0 0 000'% 0009 0 suJed atedg [eonl) - 0LS9
00008 0 0 00052 000°'GS 0 16u3 jou3siq JogeT JorUO) - 1059
00085 000 0 0 0 00065 W9 loqeT Joenuod) - 9059
000°7LE 0 00002 000°0t2 000y I 2 O 10geT JoeLu0) - G059
00025 0 0 0002 000'GS 0 sjeslwayy - £059
000'€ 0 0 0 0 000 3)IS qoM - 0419
0002 0 0 0 000°‘L 000°L leAel] B [9nd - GOL9
0052 0 0 0 0 0052 Buputes) - 0919
0 0 0 0 0 ey - 5519
00S'6 005'6 0 0 0 0 aouejsissy ey - 0519
000'L 0 0 000°L Sa21joN 2l|qnd - S¢1L9
0006 0 0 000'L 000'L 0002 abejsod g saiddng as10 - 0¥19
00022 000G 0 0002 000°S 000°GL |lebaq . g¢19
0002 000°L 0 0 0 0009 se94 094V - 0€19
000°LL 0 0 000'L 00S 0056 suopdluosqng g senqg - 0Z19
000°L1L 000°L 0 0 0 00001 pny Bugunoody - €019
0009l 00S 0 0 0 00S°'GL Bupunoody - Zo1L9
00S‘L 0 0 0 0 00G‘L oSI ® Ulwpy |joihed - 082S
00g‘L 0 0 0 0 00g'L eoueinsu] dwoy IOM - 0925
000°'S 0 0 0 0 000'S nsuy sy3died - 9525
00091 0 0 0 0 00091 Ayiey sy3died - ¥szs
009'6 0 0 0 0 009'6 aoueInsu| yjjeay - Zrzs
000°L 0 0 0 0 000°L sexe] ||oJAed - 0£ZS
000'2s 0002 0 0 0 000°0S sabBepp ssoug - 0LZS
00S°2 005°2 glL sea4 99 Y248l - 0015

asuadxgy

005°206°L 00022 000°9L 000'SZS 000092 00S'v2S awoouy| [ejo]
000°0S 0 0 0 0 000'0S awoou| ysaiaju] - 009
0 0 0 0 0 0 awosu| 9sI - 00LY
00010} 0 000°L 0 00000} 0 juswaesinquiisy W R O 10gJeH - 0S0¥
000682 0 000Gl 000°00L 000002 000°0L¥ saxe] Ajunoy - ogov
00S'y 0 0 0 0 00S't 994 8sjyduel ssuejnquy - 0ZoY
000°22 00022 994 9siyoueld M S - ZLOY
000°'GE6 0 000'GZ¥  000'09F 0 anuaAay Bunesado - 010V

awoauy|

asuadxg/awoou| AteuipiQ
jejol 9ISEM PIIOS  SIYDI] J0o.1g lajepm  Alejueg uanjuiwpy pauiqwo)

(€202 ‘81 1ndy)
¥TIEZ0T 1294 |eds|d

yeiq - |lejaQ pauIqwo)
196png 9sueuajuiey suoneado
1U)SI(] S82IAI8S AJUNWwo) yoeaq BlIAY



(£20zZ ‘81 1ndy)
¥2/€20T 189\, [edsid

001'GS 000'S 00§ 00002 00§ 00162
00v'2¥8'L
000°0¥ 1 0 0 000'0F  000°00} 0
00¥°20.°L 000°Z2 00S‘GL 000'SLS _ 00S'659 00b'S6Y
000°G€Z

006'89¥'L 000'22 005'S1 000‘GLS  00S'6S9 00%'092
000'L 0 0 000°L 0 0
000'502 0 0 000'50Z O 0
000091 0 0 000091 0

00S'€
000'€Z 0 00521 000'€ 000'SS 0052
005°2 0 0 0 005y 000°€
000°0¢ 0 0 000°0¢
000°L 0 0 005 00S 0
005‘} 0 0 005 000°L 0
000°LL 000°Z1
000°Z 0 0 000°Z 000G
000°} 0 0 000°4 0 0
00081 0 0 000‘S 000°€L 0
000'8 0 0 000°€ 000'S 0
000'Z 0 0 0002 0 0
000'S 0 0 0 0 000'S
000'29 0 0 0002 000'S9 0
00S'vZ 0 0 000'8 000'8 005°8
000'2 0 0 000'Z

1ejol 8)SEM PIIOS  SIYBIjoens  Jalepy  Adejueg us/UIWpY

yeiq - [1e3oQ PauIquio)
1o6png asueusjuiepy suonesado
JoUISIg S821A18g AJlunwwo) yoeeg BlIAY

€2/S LIy perepdn

$S07 AYoid 1N

sasuadxy jejo)
uofjeroaideq sjassy paxid - 0508

asuedx3 [ejo)
JoqeT joedjuo) alid [ed - 0099

asuadxg BunesadQ |ejo) qng
sjuawaroldw] paea - 0069
J9)ep 9jels - G089
19)ep zado - 2089
aoueuadjule|y pieA - L6S9
sanlnN - 0659
auoyds|a] - 5859
BuipueH spljos - 0859
$|00] |jews - G/99
lean fyageg - 0259
siieday Bp|g - 2959
2oueljdwon Juiad A1ojeinbay - G969
S$HI3YD ue|d - 0959
$994 1@ S}ulIdd - G559
saljddng BunesadQ - 0559

sSnoaue|@9sIy - SS9

[enojjuep g edueusjulen Bpig - 1S9

s)se| qeT - 0pS9

/d eoueinsuy| - £59

adueuajuiey 10jelduss) - 0£G9
pauiquo)



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Administrative Fund



140 1 obed

00%'S6¥ 052'2sh 009 asuedx3 ujwpy |ejo)
S82IAM9G eNuoD alld [BD  000'SET 000'622 ooo‘ste JogeT jorljuo) aai4 [ed - 0099
00v'092 0sz'lze 00€‘6¥2 sasuadx3 ulwpy [ejoLqng
|ed1108| ‘90O UIWPY  00S'Z 00€'e 00s'z |eoa1308j3 ‘selInn - 0659
NYO ulwpy  000'e 008 000'c 189y @ suoydajel - 6859
siteday 90O WY  000°LL 008t 000°ZL sneday Bp|g - 2959
000's $aNss| [0NU0D IS3d 000°G 000's {enojuer g yure Bpig - Zps9
00s'8 000°8 000'8 asueInsuy| - GEGY
dn-yoegpoddng 1% Je1doD)  000'E 008 000'¢ jure g saeday dinb3 - 9zg9
16u3 ousIg Joqe Joenuo) - 2059
ulwpy WS 10e8U0D  000'GS 000°sS 000'SS WO JogeT }oenuoy - 9059
984 |enuuy ley zeH 000'v 834 |[enuuy JeW zeH 000'€ 000'v ujwpy Joqe joenuod - 5059
aulweans  000'c 008'ec 008'2 yoddng g }s0H sBedqem - 0219
000°L 00¢ 000'L oAl - G919
Buiures | s0j08u1q paanbey 0052 000'L 00s‘c Bujuiesy - 0919
anuaAay MS Woy papung O B8NUBABI AAS WY papund Q 0 2Jue)s|ISsY 91ey - 0519
000°t 00S 000°L S821JON dlqnd - S¥19
000°2 00S'9 0002 1s0d @ seyddng #2140 - 0¥19
000'G1 pepssu se sy puspy 009'S 000'S1 iebe - g¢19
0009 009's 009°S $994 094V - 019
diysiequisiy YSN pue vasd 00S'6 000'6 0006 suonduasqng B seng - 0Z19
000°0L 005’6 000°0L }pny Bulunoasy - €019
Jajjonuod PeguUOD  005°GL 000°G1 000'G|L Joqe Buyunodoy - Z0L9
$994 Buisseooud ||l0iAed  00G°L 005°L 00S‘L "9SIN ? UIWPY |[oifed - 082S
00€'L 00t 00€'L egueinsu| dwo? YoM - 0925
Ayigen pspunjun 33 000'S 00S'y 000'G sy syadied - 952S
Ajngei] pspunjun aaJey  000'9L 000'st 000'GL Ayjey syadied - ¥5zs
puedys Ajyluow 008$ 009'6 0096 009'6 sdueInsuj yjjeeH - Zp2S
000'L 056 000'L sexe] |j0Jhed - 0£ZS
aseasou| IejeS %S  000'0S 000'sy 000'cw soBep ssou - 012§
006°2 000'2L 006'9 gll 984 DD JUeYII8N - 00LS
esusadxy
005'ves 00S'v2S 000'GY awoduj jejo )
Buisea.ou| sajey Jsalol  000°0S Buiseaou| seyey 1salolu| 000'0S 000°LL awoouj }s818)u| - 009¥
0 Ayjeuay abiey) oje - L0V
0 sebseyn JoqieH - 0G0Y
* 000°0L¥ 000°'0L¥ 000°09¥ sexe] Ajunod - 0£0Y
00S‘¥ 005y 000‘v sduenquiy sadlaleg joenuod - 020y
0 0 anuaasy Bunesedo - 0LOY
awoouy|
asuedxgjewoau)] Alewmpio
Sjuewwo) $z/e2 196png sjuewwo £Z/22 pejosfoid €2/22 19Bpng gz/zz [eJsueg/eAnensIuILPY

posodoid vzieZ

£20Z ‘81 ludy
186png Z/£Z0ZAd wiwpy Aseunwyjaid
1911181 $821A188 AJUNWIWO) Yokeeg BJIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



Zj0 | eBey

asealou| %01 sejedionuy  000°'cl 00021 00021 $924 '@ S)lulIdd - G6GS9

000's 000'G 000'% salddng Buneiado - 0559

sieah aAl Aaas aouQ Bunojiuop o1ysuag - 9SIN - Z0S9

Bunsel HGW 000'G9 000'GS 000'ZS s)sa] qeT - 0vs9

000'8 000’8 00S'2 aoueINSU| - GEG9

000'Z 000'9 000°Z dduBUBUIR JOJRIBUDD) - 0EST

weiboud Joenuod  000'S 000't 000'G weiboid aseass B |10 Jed - 529

awdinbs jo 86y  000'06 000001 000°08 asueuajuie @ saieday dinb3 - 0zs9

dID-UON papasu se joeljuo)  00S'S 000'€ 00S‘€E Bunsauibug - G159

000'9 002's 000'S sued asedg [eoil) - 0159

Jo9foid 41 MM 01 Hoddng  000°GS 000°0S 00009 16u3 Joys1Q 10qET JoRIJUOD - L0S9

(Y9N) esesuou %0z sejedpnuy  000'0ve 000°061 000'002 W20 10Qqe JoR[UOD - G059

000'GS 000°'0S 000'G. s|eaiway - £059

0001 000°L 000'L joAel] - G919

S99 mw_r_ocm._n_\; pund Q 90UER]SsISSsYy @jey - 0GL9

000°L 000'L 0001 abejsod @ saliddng 82140 - 0¥19

108loid epeibdn d1LMM  000'S 000‘8 000'G1L lebe - GEL9

Haly 8o1AeS punolbispun  00S 00S 00S suopdiosgng @ senq - 0Z19
asuadxy
000092 000'058 000'62Z. awoou| |ejol

POPSaN SE |eJdUS9) WOl JBJsuel] 000002 000002 000002 saxe] Ayuno) - 00y

000'001 yibuass Jusnyu| 000°002 000'G9 Juswasinquiidsy W O 10qJeH - 0S0P

9SBaIOU} B)BI %¢E SBWNsSsy  000‘09F 000°0St 000'09% anuaAay BunesadQ - £00v
awoou|

sjuswwod ¥z/ee yafipng sjuawwon pajoafoid wwmuzm | XA[AA Aiejiueg
pasodo.d €22t £eee
vzice
£202Z ‘gl |1dy

¥2/€20Z 1e3a) |edsldy
yobpng Alejiueg

JoLsig SadiAIag AJlUNwiWIo) yoeag e|IAy



Z Jo Z ebed

000004 000051
0 0 000°09
00S 066°291 000G
000°001 000°001 000001
005659 0S1'28S 000°'029
005659 0S1'28s 000029
dLMM Je aoueusjulely adeospue Q0S'S 00G°¢ 00G'¢
Hun Y9N 000°GS 000°0 000°0%
au|| ueld ® aull Ya@vOS 00S'v 000'¥ 00S'Y
[esodsiq '@ podsuei] spljog olg  000'0€ 000'0¢ 000°2¢€
00s 00S 00S
Jeab Ajojeg/sanolo  000'L 0SZ 000°L
pepeaN sy 000'G 000G oom.m
SJUBWIWOD) $Z/SZ 196png sjuawIWo ) payosfosg 39bBpng gz/ze
pasodoud X ALA4 (XA AA
ve/ee
€20Z ‘gl |1udy

V2I€20C 1ea) |eosly

jobpng Aiejiueg
3014381 S92IAI9S AjUNWWO) Yoeagq BlIAY

JuswssINquIIRY did aH 1S - 0ZZL
pled $934 UoRIBUL0Y - 012ZL
awoau| JaY30

asuadx3g jawoou] JoN

uoneloaidaq syassy paxid - 021

asuadxg Bunessdo 3ol

asuadx3g BunesadQ |ejoj qng

soueuUIUIRI pPJeA - L6S9

sannN - 0659

auoydaja] - 6859

Bulpuey spijos - 0859

sjoo] jjews - 6/69

Jeag) fjojeg - 0259

soueljdwo) Juniad Aioje|nbay - G959
Aiejiueg



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



ZJo | abey

000°‘L 005 000°} syuswarosdwy paep - 1659

aseauoul WYBIS 000°C 00S'C 000°¢ saiIin - 0659

005 0S¢ 00§ S|00] |lewsS - 6/59

00S 74 00§ 1eag) Ajoyes - 0259

papesu se joesjuod  000°C 005°L 000°L aoueldwo) juiad Aiojeinbay - 6959

papesN sy Hoddng juelnsuo) 000} 000t 0001 )28y ueld - 0959

000'S 00S'v 000't S99 '@ S)uIdd - §559

000'€ 00£'2 000'¥ saliddng Bunesado - 0659

0002 0002 0002 adueuUdUIBK - ZS9

0002 008'L 0002 s)sa] qeT - 0yS9

000'8 000'8 000'8 71/d @durinsy| - GEG9

00021 00001 000'Sl juley @ sareday dinb3 - 0z69

dID-UON papssu se joenuod  000°S 0051 000'S Buiesuibu3 - G169

000't 00S'€ 000t sjed aJjedg [eonl) - 0169

Jasuibuz joulsiq 0eNUOD  000°GE 000'G2 000°SZ iBugz jouysiq Joqe 3oenuod - 1059

suopesadQ oenyuod 00002 000°€9 000°59 W O 10qe JoR1UOD - S0S9

000 0002 0002 s|esjwayy - £059

S994 asiyosueidq/mpund 0 0 9JUR]SISSY 9y - 0GL9

Apmis sl ON 0 Apmg ajey - 6¥59

000'L 000'} 000} abejsod 1@ sel|ddng 89130 - 0¥19

0002 0002 000 |leba - Gg19

oSSy J9JeM einy 0001 009 0001 suonduosqng % sanq - 0Z19
asuadxy
000°G2S 000°04S 000°G9S awoou| jejo

papasN sy  000°001 000°00L 000°00L sexe] Ajuno) - 600¥

9SED.IOU| %¢ SBWNSSY 000GV 000°0.t 000'G9Y anuaAdy Bunesado - £00v
awuIodUu|

sjuaWIWo) ¥Z/ST yoBpng SJUBWIWOY £Z/ZZ payoafond 1eBpng £z/zz iajep
pasodoud €22z
vZicT
£202 ‘8) Iudv

v2/€20C 1ea ) |edsld
}96png J19)epp

JoUISIQ S99IAI9G AJUNWWOY) Yyoeag eJIAY



Z j0 Z obed

000°02-

000'08

000'0Y 089'6¢ 000°0¢

000°01 000°‘ce 000°0t

000°09 evz'el 000°0€

000'GLS G/0'89% 000°G0S

000°GLS G/0'89¢% 000°G0S

000091 000'GS1 000‘eSL
aseauouf Y04 sejedionuy  000's02 000081 000'G502
sjuswwo) #2/e¢ yobpng sjuswwo) £zg/ce pajosload yabpng ¢£z/2z

pasodoid | XA A A
veiee
€202 ‘8L |udy

¥2/E20Z Jed A |eosly
jo6png J9jepa

JoL)SI S991AI8S AJlunwiwon yoeag eJIAY

asuadxy jowoou] }aN 19N
Jajsued] uswasejday [eyde) - 00Z8
uonejoaidaq s)ossy paxid - 0091
sasuadx3g J9y30

pled s@a4 uonodauuoy - 0LgL
awosu| BYIO

asuadxg jawoou] }JaN
asuadxg BunesadQ jejo)
asuadxg HunesadQ |ejo] qng

Jayepp zado - 2089
18)eM 93elS - G089

19)ep\



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



1o i efled

00S 00S‘L 00S asuadxg /swodu] }9N
005'S1 00S'vL 00S'GL asuadx3 BunesedQ [ejol
0 lajsues] aalessiuiwpy - p0L9
. 00S'G1 00S'y1 00S‘Sl asuadx3 BunesadQ jejoL ang
00g‘S 0og‘s 00g°G J99.418 Juoi 4
00zZ'L 0022 002'2 sjybI umoy,
00521 0002} 00521 sanin - 0659
0 0 siieday - 21969
0 0 snoaue||aJsIN - YS9
papaau se sjyby| psump "1siQ o} suedey 000°c 005°Z 000°c asueusjuley - zvs9
0 0 0 saxe] |joihed - 0£2ZS (€101
0 0 0 8JedIpay - WEOS
soxe] |joihed - 0£ZS
0 0 0 sasuadx3 |joshed - 00ZS IeIOL
0 0 0 sabep sso19 - 0125
sesuadxg |joihed - 00ZS
asuadxg
000°'0L 00091 00091 swodu| jejoL
awlodu] IsIN - 001
0 0 Apjeuad abieys aje - 0Lo0v
000l 000°1 000°L sabieyy Jogqiey - 0G0v
000°G1 00051 000°GL soxe] Ajuno) . ogov
0 0 anuaaay BunesadQ - L0
awoou|
asuadxgjawosuj AeuipiQ
SUBAWWO ) $ZIEZ jabpng [ UETTTTe % pajoaload yobpng ¢z/zz Wb
pasodoid 1Z/c2 £ziee NAr44
£202 ‘gl Wdy
$2/€C0T Jed) |edsi4
yebpng b 1esng

J0UISIQ SO2IAI9S AHUNWIWOD Yorag BlIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



} jo | ebed

000°s 000V 000°} asuadxg jswodu| JeN

asuadx3 Bunesadp |ejoL

00022 000'22 00012 asuadxg BuneiadQ |ejo) qng
0 0 siieday - 21969
0 0 saljddng BunesadQ - 0559
0 0 snoaue||99sIN - SS9
0 0 juswabeuel - £459
0 0 oueuduieY - ZHS9
S1S00 €8¢l 9S  000°C 0002 000 WO JoqeT joenuo) - 9059
00S'6 005'6 00S'6 aouejsissy ajey - 0519
S}S00 ¢8¢l 9S  000'S 0009 000°S leba1 - Gg19
000°} 000°L 000°L $994 004V - 0€1L9
000°} 000°L 000°L }pny Buuno2ay - €019
00S 00S 00S Bununoday - Z0L9
0002 000 0002 sabeM ssol9 - 012§
asuadx3y
00022 00092 00022 awoou| |ejoL
0 0 0 awodu| IsIy - 00LY
0 0 0 KAjjeuad abieyo aje - 0L0v
99 osiyouel{ 000°'LZ 000'92 00022 S99 asiyouel ajsep plios - ZLOY
awiodu|
wwcoaxm\w_.:ouc_ bm:__u._O
sjuawwo?) $Z/eT 196png sjuaWWo) pajosfoid yobpng ¢z/z2 9)SEM Pl|oS
pasodoid geiee geciee
veiee £202 ‘gl |udy

v2/€C0¢C 1ed A |edsid
1oBpng a)sep pljos
Jo1)SIg S92IAI9S AlUuNWIWo) Yyoeag ejIAy



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges
July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Rate FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Fixed Charge ($ per month)
All Customers $47.88 $47.88 $49.32 $50.80 $52.33

Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers
Tier 1 - 0 to 5 units $4.05 $4.05 $4.18 $4.31 $4.44

Tier 2 - Over 5 units $11.67 $11.67 $12.02 $12.39 $12.77

Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25
Fixed Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers $9.50 $9.50 $9.79 $10.08 $10.38
Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

Single-family

0to SHCF $13.46 $13.46 $13.86 $14.28 $14.71

Over 5 HCF 13.46 13.46 13.86 14.28 14.71
Multifamily

0 to SHCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28

Over 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28
Commercial

0 to 5HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93

Over 5 HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93
Hotels

0 to 5HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81

Over 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81
Restaurants

0to 5HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89

Over 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89
Industrial

0to 5 HCF 14.98 14.98 15.43 16.89 16.37

Over 5 HCF $14.98 $14.98 $15.43 $15.89 $16.37



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and

wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District’s last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District’s water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
None
Richards

None

U

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

C )l Wde

John Wallace -
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AS{TO FORM:

AL

Michael W. Seitz

District Legal Counsel

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXHIBIT 10
Preliminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis
Water Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S;
o v Ty, . e SRV T ot 7 B e Scenaniod1 |« Scenario 2

Existing Water | E9uivalence to Updated \ Updated
XIS "}9 4 f; a 2-Bedroom | Capacity Fee  Capacity Fee -
CapacityFee ™™ oop ) o Based on | Based on
Yoot ) 2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom
 Equivalency’ | Equivalency |
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence

One Bedroom $4,780.57 0.67 $3,442 $4,301

Two Bedroom $7,170.86 1.00 §5,163 $6,452

Three Bedroom $9,561.15 133 $6.884 $8,602

Four Bedroom $11,951.43 1.67 $8,605 $10,763
Multi Dwelling

One Bedroom $3,824.48 0.53 $3,441

Two Bedroom $5,736.69 0.80 $5,161

Three Bedroom $7,648.92 1.07 $6,882
Mobile Home $4,780.57 0.67 $4,301
Barber Shop (per chair) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,720
Beauty Shop (per chair) $2,390.20 0.33 $2,151
Dentist Office (per chair) $14,341.72 2.00 $12,903
Department Store (per employee) $764.89 0.1 $688

or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feef) $2,292.92 0.32 | $2,063
Drug Store $9,561.15 1.33 $8,602

wiFountain Service add: $25,815.10 3.60 $23,226
if Serving Meals add (per seat): $0656.11 0.13 $860
Laundry

(per Standard washing machine} $19,122.29 2.67 $17,205
Meat Market

(per 1,000 square feet of flocr area) $956.11 0.13 $860
Mote! or Hotel (per room) $2,390.29 0.33 | $2,151
Office Building

{per employee) $478.06 0.07 $430

or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $2,294.68 0.32 Jl $2,085
Physicians Office l

({per examining room) $3,824.46 0.53 i $3.441
Restaurant

(per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat) - $382.45 0.05 g $344
Theatre (per seat) $57.37 0.01 l $52
Other non water intensive establishments:

{per 500 gallons per day) $9,561.15 1.33 $8,602
Boarding School, Elem (per student) $1,434.17 0.20 $1,290
Boarding School, Senior (per student) $1,812.23 0.27 $1,720
Church {per seat) $57.37 0.01 $52
Country Club (per member) $478.06 0.07 $430
Civic Club (per member) $57.37 0.01 $41 $52
Elementary School {per student) $305.96 0.04 $220 $275
Nursing Homes (per bed) $2,868.34 0.40 / $2,065 $2,581
Rooming House (per resident) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 $1,720

“Summer Camps (per resldent or camper) $1,147.34 0.16 ! $826 & $1,032
1. ABCSD currently refers fo the Capacity Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the Di;rrict use "Capacity Fee" as the term for this fee to be consistent with industry
.and it more appropriatel; ibes what the fee is.
2. For uses not specifically i in this scheduls, and for hybrid uses, shall be d by ting annual water usage of the use in acre feet and
multiplying by $17,057.09.

3. Per ABCSD staff, current capacity feas are based on Melcalf and Eddy strengthMlow factors. NBS has calcuiatad updated capacity fees based on the relationship of curent
feas for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to 8ll other customer classes.

NBS - Local Government Solutions
Web: www.nbsgov.com Toll-Free: 800.676.7516 Page 25 of 26



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and Wast Capacity Charge
Wastewater Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

: “Scepariel Scemario2 ||
Existi : W? Equivalence to Updlatéd | Undated
xisting .ﬂt‘:; 2 2-Bedroom | CapacityFee | Capacity Fee
Capacity Fee SFR Unit® Based on Basedon
‘B : 2-Bedroom 2.Bedroom
Equivalency = Equivalency q
Singte Family Residence or Condominium, per Residence
One Bedroom $980.94 0.67 $6,253 $8,320
Two Bedroom $1,471.41 1.00 $8,379 $12,481
Thres Bedroom $1,961.88 1.33 $12,505 $16,641
Four Bedroom $2,452.35 167 \ $15,832 ' $20,801
Multi Dwelling® |
One Bedroom $784.75 0.53 ll $5,002 $6,656
Two Bedroom $1,477.13 0.80 | $7.508 | $0,885
Three Bedroom $1,569.51 1.07 $10,004 $13,313
Mobile Home* $980.94 067 §6,253 | $8,320
Barbar Shop** (per chair) $392.38 0.27 §$2,501 | $3,328
Beauty Shop** (per chair) $490.47 033 133,126 | i $4,160
Dentist Office™ (per chair} $2,842.83 2,00 h1ﬂ.754 $24,962
Department Store (per employee) $156.95 0.11 1,uod §1,331
or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $470.49 0.32 2,99 §3,991
Drug Store** $1,961.88 1.33 $12.5 ¥ $16,641
wiFountsin Service add: $5,297.09 3.60 $ 3,7}5 $44,931
 Serving Meals add {per seat): $196.19 0.13 $].291 $1,664
1
Laundry™ $3,923.77 267 s2b.011 | $a3282
{per Standard washing machine)
Meat Market** $106.19 0.13 $1.351 $1,664
{per 1,000 square fest of floor area)
Motel or Hotel (per room) $490.47 0.33 $§3/126 $4,160
Office Building**
(per employee) $58.08 0.07 X $832
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square fest) $470.85 0.32 $1,00 $3,994
Physicians Office** $784.75 0.53 oL $6,656
{per examining room} | ||
Restaurant™* $78.48 0.05 500, 3666
(per seat at 20 galions per day per seat) |
Theatre™ {per seat) $11.77 0,01 | 575 | $100
Other non water intensive establishments**: I II.
(per 500 gallons per day) $1,961.88 1.33 $12,505| $16641 |
Boarding School, Elem (per student) $254.28 0.20 $1,876 || $2,486
Boarding School, Senior {per student) $362,38 0.27 $2,501 | $3,328
Church (per seat) $11.77 0.01 75 | $100
Coauntry Club (per member) $98.09 0.07 $625 | $832
Civie Club™ (per member) $11.77 0.01 §75 | $100
Elementary School {per student) $62.76 0.04 $400 l $533
Nursing Homes (per bed) 5588.57 0.40 $3,752 \ $4,982
Rooming House (per resident) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 l $3,328
Summer Camps {per resident or camper) $235.43 ‘L 0.16 $1,501 L $1,997 |
1. ABCSD currently refors (o the Capacity Fee as a Hookup Fee, lmwavu NES recommends the District use "Capacity Fee” as the term Ior[hls fee to be
with Industry and # more i what the fee is.
2. For those uses nol i in the Ji and for hybrid uses, shall bs i ing annual waler usage

af the use In acre fost and multiplying by the applicable acre foot rate for that use(s) under Paragraph A, B, or C of this sectlon

3. Per ABCSD stafi, current capacily feas are based on Metsalf and Eddy strength/Mow factors. NBS has calculsted updated capacity fees based on the .
relstionship of current fees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to all other customer classes.

The following notes are sppiicable to the existing capacly fees:
A, Uses In which a ration of water used fo sewage produced Is essentially - 100% waler used, 80% sewage produced; based upon $1,887.54 per acre foot annual waler use.

B. Uses in which a ratio of water used to sewage produced is essentially - 100% water used, 90% sewage produced; based upon $2,208.38 per acre foot of water used,

marked by *.
C. Uses in which essentially 100% of the water used is converted to sewage; based upon $3,228.74 par acre foot of waler used, marked by **

NBS - Local Govemment Solutions
Web: www.nhsgov.com Toil-Free: 800.676.7516

Preliminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

Page 26 of 26



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FY 2023/24 Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

DISTRICT COUNSEL

DISTRICT ENGINEER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

OFFICE MANAGER
KRISTI DIBBERN

SHANNON NATALE BOYD

| (Contract)

FIRE DEPARTMENT

UTILITIES
DEPARTMENT
(WATER/ SANITARY)

STREET LIGHTING

CALFire CONTRACT

OPERATIONS MGR
JEFF CEDILLOS
{Contract Staff)

WW OPERATOR Il
SHAWN POWELL
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/23



‘pesiuelent jou 1ng ‘dnolb e se saakojdws |e o] a|gedydde

s1 jusuwysnipy syl “1oMIsIg 8y} uo 1oedwi |easy ay) uo Guipuadap Jajep 1o jeaoidde 1oy uoiiepuawiwiodal siy yum Buoje Jabeueyy jelsuss) ay) Aq pJeog ay) 0} pesodold pue JUBWILIBAOL)
|eJepad 8y Aq seeh snolresd ay) Joj pases|al uoneyul Joj xapul soud s Jewnsucd ay) uo paseq aq ||eys jusdiad sjqedldde ay] ‘uonoe pieog Yons J0syal 0) PSIRNJJEIRI 84 [IM BINPSYIS
aAoqe ay) pue Ajjenbe sda)s pue sapeJb ||e o} pajdde aq |im jusosad ayj "s10j0a.Q JO paeog su) Aq paaoidde j Juswisnipe Buiall JO 1509 e Jo) 9)qIBIe oq |IIm seskojdwe (e ‘| Ainf uo Aes
(V109 %¢ sepnjdul ajqe) siyl) INFWLSNrAY ONIAIT 40 1S0D.

JaBeuepy so0

06cr  18LY
Wiy vree
L06E  1TLE
98'9¢  0LSE
L1ve LLEE
082  ¥TIE
poesodold  Bugsixz
6 3avy9

‘leacidde s ebeueyy jerauag pue malaal lenuue Auojoejsiies ‘g de)g Ul eolales Jo Jeak | Jaye s|qejieAe s g deis

‘leacisdde saabeuepy jessuss) pue melaal [enuue Alojoejsies ‘v dejs Ul 9o1Alas Jo Jeak | Jaye sjqe|ieae s ¢ dalg

‘leacsdde susbeuely [eJsuan) pue malael |enuue Alojoejsies ‘g dsig Ul 801A19S JO Jead | Jsye oiqe|ieAe s| ¢ deig

‘lenoidde sJafeuely [B1sUBE) pue MAIAB) [Bnuue Alojoesies ‘Z dalg Je 8o1Aes JO Jeak | Jaje S|qejieAe st ¢ da)g

‘|eaoadde ssBeuely [eiouac) pue pouad uoleqoud Jo ucia|dwod ‘melass Luow Xis AIOJOBISHES UM S|qE|leAE S| asessoul g doig
‘39UBLINJUOD BANILILIOY) |aUUCSIad By} 0} Joefgns penoidde aq Aew | deig asoqe Buy -abem Buisess sy AjjeaidA si | deig
d3lS ¥3d 3SYIHONI %9 ¥V 3ANTON] SHILINVHYd d31S

J1B]|0NUODAUBIUNOIDY sua|D Buiig
Loce 8'0¢€ 28'9¢ GG6'Ge
0zoge 9.'8¢ 25574 oL've
67'8¢ €L°LZ 8¢ | 744
88°9¢ 09'5¢ AR AA St'Le
Ge'6e Si've T ¥4 [ZAV4
e6'€c 8.°¢¢ ¥0'0¢ 60'61

pesodosd  Bupsixa pesodoid  Bupsixa
L3avyo S 3avy9
€C/LIL 9AdeY3 eg ol

saafojduz jusueuwuad 4o}
sdo)g paje|ay pue sapeun Aed pasodoiyg

JoUISIg S891AI9g AJIUNWIWOY) Yorag BliAY
19Bpng teo) |BOSI] ¥2/£20C

uonelsiuIpy
AINININVYL3Ia

9d3als

§d3als

¥ d31S

€ d3ls

¢d3ls

} 4318



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



- HIALVMIALSYM FNLNd =#4-MM
HILVMILSYM =#MM
- d3LvM FENLNG =M
AN

0052582 $ s108foud / uswdinb3 jendes JesA-g [ej0)
00s'2es ¢ 005287 $ 005219 $ 00s'z8s  $ 005'2€9 ek |eas]4 Aq s)0efoud f Juswdinb3 jeyde) jejoy
005'2 $ 005'L $ 00§ $ 005'2 $ 005°L $ 00S°€ $  imoigng
0052 $ 0052 $ 005°2 $ 005'2L $ 0052 $ 005'28 $ (POpoSN Sy) SWalsAS [eou1oe|3 pue sybi eoejday Jo Jedey 11

BupyBi Jeeng
000°00S $ 000'59¢ ¢ 00058 $ 0oo'sge ¢ 000'szy  $ 000°0L0°C $ [e303qng
0 0 0 000 $ ualwaoe|day aur Jomeg 18aaS ol G -MM
000002 00005 0 0 000'0sC  $ uswdoe|day aul JoMag Jeailg IS £4-MM
000 $ 000'GL $ 000'09 $ o 0 000°GL $ e4 Buinsoey sulg 14 - MM
000°0S $ 000°0S $ 000°0S $ 000°0S $ 00005 § 000’05 ¢ (PapasN sy} siooloid 18IBMBISEM SNOBUEIRISIN - €2/2202- MM
ooo'sz, ¢ 000'52 $ 000'se $ 000'62 $ 000'5L  $ 000'S5kL $ (popaaN sy) Jieday aur uoljaafjo) INEMaISEM  €- €2/220Z - MM
000'se $ 00008 $ 00005k § o000'sez § opesbdn vavds dIMM  2-€2/220Z2 -MM
000622 ¢ ooo'szz  § ooo'szz  $ ooz § ooo'ore ¢ 000'560'L $ (uawded ueo)) Joafoid Aouepunpaysiuawanoidw| dj MM L-€2/Z20Z -MM
13)eMa)sep
000'62 $ 000‘00L  $ 000'szZ ¢ 000522 ¢ 000's1 § 000'0s. § J|ogng
000'SL $ 000 $ 000 $ 00062 $ 0.0 JABM [IPM dojPAsq amning-p
000°5Z 3 00000 $ 000 $ 000’62k $ aoejday 10 SdUBUBIUIEN Z# YueL JOIEM unind-p
000'se $ oo0'0sk  § 000 $ 00062 § L# YUE L JS1 A UIBIUIBINAIE0D-0Y € - €2/2202-M
000'sZ $ 000°5e $ 000°Ge $ 000'62 $ ooo'sz ¢ ooo'set ¢ (pepesN sy) Jedeyauaiuese|day aury JoIeAR ISy T - €2/2202-M
000 $ 000 $ 000'0S $ ooo'0sk ¢ 000'00z ¢ WBWIVEUSY BAIRALIDION WISAS JRIEM | - €2/2202-M
Jajepa
000 $ 000'S1 $ 00°0 $ 000'5L $ 00062 ¢ 000'6S $  lejolang
000 $ 000'sH $ 000 $ 000°GL $ 000'sz ¢ 000°6S $ sluowaosdw) [eyde salessIuIWpY/|eiauss 1-NaY
uopjessiuipyjjelauacy
G 4 € 4 ! E31-1:) =]
8212202 12/9202 92/5202 SZIHT0Z [ dirdird lelo) uopdyiosaq wey|

(£20Z ‘) |udy)

weiboud juswanosdwy [eyde yeaq
JoU)SI S92IAI9S AUNWIWO?) yoeaq ejIay
19bpng Jea ) |eosld $2/£20¢






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors S
Voo

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managgr f ;t_ /I

DATE: April 18, 2023

SUBJECT: Agreement with Avila Beach Farmers Market Association (Association) for Use
of Electrical OQutlets for 2023 Weekly Farmers Market Events

Recommendation
Receive Request, Direct General Manager to Sign Memorandum of Agreement for Use of
Electrical Outlet for 2023 Weekly Farmers Market Event

Discussion:

The District has historically allowed the Association to use several power outlets to support the
Weekly Farmers Market Event. The increased costs for allowing the Association to use District
electrical outlets during the weekly Farmers Market events have been shown to be minimal. For
consideration of the electrical use, the Association has included the CSD as a formal sponsor of
the Farmers Market.

District staff has not yet received the draft Memorandum of Agreement for 2023, but we assume
it will be consistent with the Agreement used in the past. Staff will ensure that the Memorandum
indicates that the Association will:

Add the District as an “Additionally Insured Agency” on the Association’s Policy;
Provide a map of vendors and their respective connection to the electrical system;

Be responsible for maintenance of the electrical breakers and outlets;

Ensure all electrical power cords and connections to the outlet are placed in non-
hazardous areas and properly installed to avoid any trip hazards; and

5. Initially contact Harbor Patrol and/or County Parks should they need assistance.

The District has typically agreed to support the Association in this area in years past with little or
no issues. Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to sign the Memorandum
for the 2023 Farmers Market Season.



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Name of Organizations: Avila Beach Farmers’ Market Association (ABFMA), Avila Beach
Community Services District (ABCSD)

Type of Organization: Non-profit Association
Primary Contact: Julie Andrews-Scott, Manager
Term of Agreement: May 5, 2023 to August 25, 2023

Purpose of Agreement: Operation of a Certified Farmers Market in Avila Beach and the
electrical use by restaurant vendors.

1. The ABFFMA will provide general liability coverage additionally
insuring the ABCSD.

2. The ABFFMA manager will provide a map of electrical use by
vendors to the ABCSD.

3. The ABFFMA is responsible for the maintenance of the breakers
and outlets, all repairs will be performed by the ABCSD and paid
for by the ABFFMA.

4. The ABFFMA will ensure all cords and attachments to the outlet
and placed in non-hazardous areas.

5. The procedure for calling for assistance when the outlets are
overloaded include contacting the Harbor Patrol and County Parks,

if available.
Required Submissions: Liability Coverage and 2023 Vendor Map with Electrical Use
Contract Oversight:
Julie Andrews-Scott Brad Hagemann

ABFMA Manager ABCSD General Manager



